AGENDA

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSOC.IATION, INC
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Saturday, March 18th, 2023
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting ID: 983 185 2492
Zoom Teleconference: 1 646 558 8656 (NY)

I Announcement re: Open Meetings A‘ct/_ Confirmation of Pﬁbﬁcat_ion of Notice
II. Approval of Minutes of Board Meeting(s) - January 14th, 2023
III.  Review of Financial Statements _
A.  Budget deviation —January, 2023 Financials
B. Maintenance Fee Collections — Static Date 3/12/23
C.  Capital Reserve — Income and Expenses
D. Investments/Reserve Accounts
IV.  Legal Report (Robert J. Hueston)
V. Property Management Report
A. Roxanne — Property Update
B. Nicole- Design/Project Update
VI.  Reports of Officers
VII. Old Business/New Business

VII. Questions from general membership in attendance relating to agenda items

IX. Adjournmenf




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM OWNERS ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
January 14, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. (via Teleconference)
Zoom Phone: 1-646-558-8656; Access: 983-185-2492

ATTENDEES

Board Members: Sharon Wilson, Frances McDonald, Ryan Sherman, Baron Brockington, Sabrina Presby, and
Roxanne Passarella '

FRDC: Nicole Crawford, Chris Ibone

Professional Advisor: Robert Hueston, Fsq.

Guests; Lewis Strumpf, Kathleen Kirkpatrick, Devine Quibilsa

This is the complete list of attendees for this Board meeting as recorded by: Agatha Stratourides

Sharon Wilson opened the meeting announcing that notice of this meeting has been published in the STAR LEDGER and
the ATLANTIC CITY PRESS in accordance with the Open Meetings Act.

Sabrina Presby motioned to approve the COA Board minutes of 12/10/2022; Roxanne Passarella seconded the motion.

Financial Report by Chris Ihone

As of 10/31/2022 the Net Operating Deficit/Surplus versus Budget is ($1,704,571).

There are 414 timeshare owners; there are 8 private condo owners.

Favorable categories include Payroll, Admin. Expense, Building Operations, Fixed Expenses, and Cost of Sales.

. Unfavorable categories include Revenue, Maintenance, and Utilities

Glass door repair/replacement has been removed from the list of items to be done. The monies left transferred to the pool
for use when required.

Collections 2022 vs. 2023 as a percent of maintenance fees billed are 0.98% behind 2021 as of 01/08/2023.
Total 2022 maintenance fees collected in 2023 as of 12/31/2022 as a % of total 2022 maintenance fees owed: is 0.04%.
Total 2023 maintenance fees % of total billing collected as of 01/08/2023 is 56.54%.

Reserve Standing for Interval Rooms as of 10/31/2022:
Potential Balance is $3,568,948; Y/E Target Balance is $3,668,372
Reserve Standing for Common Area as of 10/31/2022:
Potential Balance is $1,909,455; Y/E Target Balance is $1,907,569

Morgan Stanley Common Area Account 697-107370-148 Value as of 10/31/2022: $534,270.51

Morgan Stanley Interval Rooms Account 697-052807-148 Value as of 10/31/2022: $1,014,053.22

CD investments of nearly $250,000 were transferred to a Preferred Savings account which offers a 3% yield.
An investment in Preferred Savings needs to come from a matured CD.

Legal Report by Robert Hueston, Esq.

. There are no pending or threatening claims which would impact the COA.

. The Code of Conduct addressed in the Draft Resolution is not required by law but the Board, but the Board may want to
formulate a guide for the Board to follow. If the Board decides to proceed with the Draft Resolution, the Bylaws need to
change and the governing documents require a majority vote of the total membership. Situation that may occur: how do
we handle a Board member missing three or more Board meetings? The absent Board member can be asked for reasons
for the absence. All members believe contacting the absentee member is good. The Board member who was absent can
be removed from the Board; Robert Hueston advised that the total membership needs to vote for the removal. A
discussion followed. Most of the Board members don’t want the general assembly to vote on such an issue and that the
situation should be handled within the Board. The decision is not to change the Bylaws and to continue as we have been.
The Draft Resolution gives the Board a guideline in areas of confidentiality, conflict of interest, etc. as advised in the
sections of the Draft Resolution.




Flagship COA Board of Directors Meeting
January 14, 2023
Page 2

Property Management Report by Roxanne Passarella

. PML By Spring every room would have been given a once-over.

. Hiring has been a lot better. Stockton University allowed students to live on campus while working at The Flagship.

. The Water Park is a huge addition to Atlantic City. There’s much investment in the City. The Mayor was on Facebook.

Maintenance Report by Nicole Crawford

. Heat pumps will be installed on 01/23/2023.

. The restaurant and pool are in PMI mode.

. The 7™ floor flooring will be repaired and the elevators servicing this floor will be shut down.,

. Toilet exchanges are going on.

. A lot of maintenance on the sign. PMI’ing and pressure washing from the 32 floor on down.

- Nicole Crawford is asking Board approval not to exceed $135,000 to replace all the locks in the building because parts
are difficult to get and newer locks offer more benefits. The work will be done by MIWA Lock Co., Ltd., which Chris
Ibone says has been approved by LaSammana and Atlantic Palace. The quote for $127,631.62 was presented showing
25% deposit at signing and 75% deposit net 30 after installation. The aim is for 25 locks per day not affecting operations.
It’1] take 30 days to complete, doing two floors per day including garage area. The funds will come from the Common
Area reserve. Ryan Sherman motioned to approve of $135,000 as explained; Sabrina Presby seconded the motion.

Report of Officers
Nothing to report.

Old Business

The Shuttle availability and schedule were discussed. Now we have Shuttle scheduled for Fridays and Saturdays; nothing
for Sundays through Thursdays. Can we have at least five days Shuttle service, to include the Acme in Brigantine, and
expand the hours from May through mid-October? Chris Ibone will present this to the Transportation Manager. Chris
also said that the most economical way to finance the Shuttle is rent; rental is the more fiscal way to go.

New Business
Nothing not discussed previously.

Comments

. Lewis Strumpf asked how many members are on the Board. The response is six.

Is Jason Kaye still ‘appointed’? He hasn’t attended a meecting in nearly ten years. Roxanne Passarella will discuss with
Bob Hueston and have this reviewed/updated. He was the developer’s appointee; no election is necessary.

. Kathleen Kirkpatrick said she attended the October 2022 Board meeting but was not listed as an attendee.

Agatha Stratourides will check this out.

. Kathleen Kirkpatrick says she wants the Shuttle. Chris Ibone is doing his be.st as discussed during this Board meeting.
. Devine Quibilsa asked for a definition of PMI. Roxanne Passarella said it’s Preventive Maintenance Initiative. A
description of the number of rooms involved followed. .

. Devine Quibilsa asked if we can get discount tickets for the Water Park.

Roxanne Passarella said it’s in negotiation but not certain yet.

Sharon Wilson made a motion to adjourn this meeting; both Ryan Sherman and Roxanne Passarella seconded the motion,
There being no other old or new business, this meeting of the Board adjourned at 11:05 a.m.

I hereby certify the foregoing minutes of the COA Board meeting were approved and duly adopted by the Board on

Date: by:
Ryan Sherman, Secretary or (Name of Officer)




Wd 521 E202/PL/E

0/GE-BPE-600 XBJ - 0BS8 X2 'FESE-LVE-608 BUOlUd
LOYE0 N ‘AID SijURY « anUany SUB ULON 09

"sJaylo
ul spow Buuiy ul [is ajiym ‘seale Jaylo pue ‘Buidesyesnoy az1s JybBl JeymoLuos 0} a|ge Uaag AL am se
sieah snojasad Ul U9as aARY am Jeym se Bly se ag o} sbuines auj 1oadxs jou op app
‘sjuswpedsp jsol ssoloe puncy aq Les sBuiaes |lelanQ 281 ' 1g$ 10 186png o) snidins
B 10 $Z1'9€64 JO 9suadxe |0IABd (LA pelebpng e snsion J86'/pS S osuadxo |loked LA 281°'19%

0,21 81SO0D QLA 9o youd B se Aenaiped Jou 's)senb pue sisumo no
0} AJuswe ue se Ajurew payesado si 2101s sy 1e6png o} ioyep (86.4) & 3t 53Eg
81015 "AUOD (LA "BlqeloaBjun Apubis 1o 1eBpng o} youep (€G1L$) € S SDOD 8I0IS 'AUOD ALA  (£51$)

“ainby yey} 1emoj pue 109(|0 0} SeNURUCo pue ‘subledwes ul ind aaey pue ‘AjsnoloBia 1gap (e
Buinsind s1 juswsBeusly "£zZ/ZL/S0 J0 S1eP JIE)S BULJO SE ZZ0Z PUIYR %69° e (£202) SUCR(oo JUaLng
U 8 JeBA 18 pallyny 3q I MO 2M UM {EER'0LE) JO HoYSP B AUSLIND SI Sp|OSUf O} S3)E|al )i SB
aWooU| 924 SDOUBUSIUIB (LA "ALA Housp (S80'Z06' L) B SI JSUMQO SLLI0oU) 834 aoueuajurely gl1A
1B JU2LND Jeu) jo abejueape ayel 0} S|qe 318 SM pUB £Z0Z Ol 2202 WOoJ) Senuijuod

puaJ} Ny pue puewap J1aybiy ayl 86+ 0.$ 10 Pumu:n 0} snidins & 10 ‘9|geIoAB) S1 aNUSASY [910H 19N ALA (BE8'0FS‘LE)

auoq) Jeydojsuyn

NodAed

's8[eg JO 1509

PNusAldy

ummu:.m_ snsioA (Jioneq) pue sniding

(4908021 $)

668°16£°2$
1£8'€89°G%

psumQ opuaj g ® paump Yol pLy

18Bpng snsieA (noeq)/sniding BuneledQ 18N €202 Aenuer LA

(yoyeq)/sniding BupesadQ 1eN €20z pajebpng
{(hoyaq)ssniding Buelado 18N £20T lenoY

:Buipue)g [eloueuly £Z0T Aenuer QLA

<ty i £20Z ‘L€ Aenuer Jo sy
ﬁ; J @ Arewiwung [ejoueuld

-au] ‘uonEIOSSY wnultuopuo? diysbeiq syj




Wd P&ZL S20Z/kLIE : auoq| saydojsuyo
0LG2-8¥E-609 XBd4 « 08GE W@ 'PZGE-LPE 609 SuUOUd

10p80 PN ‘AID JUENY » BNUSAY SUIBIW UHON 09

‘sesn|ding J1ab1e| AgQ 19SU0 ale S)oyap ||BI8A0

*SLWOOJ [EAJSIU Ul pUE SBaJe uowiwo) ul sadidssBopo nedal oy s|eos aoiss fousbows o}

anp (0rg'1L$) Jo Buiquinid ui pue ssaocald [Nd Ul Buunp swood [RAISIUL U1 slledad emAlp pue Bunued 1o}
(825'c%) Jo Bunuied ur aue spoysp 1sebie| ay) )ebpng 0} snidins g¢'Zg$ € SI asuadx aoueuaiue gLA 6EL'223 ‘@oueUSUIEW

-sasnidins Ag J9syo ale susep Jaylo-Auy
"SLICOU [BAIS)UI JO) SLUS] MD0]S 18I0 pue Jauesd
‘sBeqysel-Jaded 19110} SE Yons swayl o 3o0)s-a) pue aseyound of enp Ajuiew (7 19'24) Jo dysH Isang saddng - . .
ul st AsoBajeo sy w woyep ssbie| ay | 1e6png o) snidins gze'0z$ B S1 suonesado m:_n._.im.n_ 1A aze'oes :suonesado Buiping

‘Jlom Se JesA oy ul AlJeD sanp Joj SpJeo elA sjuaLuAed SO aU J03]10D DM JeL) MOUY OS2 A
-sanbai B1a Asuows sn Buuim 0} pesoddo se ‘poylsw prea [enuiA sy1 Buish mou i eipadx] ssneoaq ‘spis |3j1o0H
31} UO (SpJeD [ENYIA JO) SPJED JIPaID JO SN 3} ul v_u._.uh: Ue MES am g ‘piny s wsy auy syl (£46°14) 40 :
UOISILILIOT) BSIA/PIEDISISEIY Ul SI 1oyap 1sabie] oy 1ebpng o} snicdins £2Z'01$ S asuadxd sAnensIuIWPY GLA 1.2'01% :asuadxg -dO sAneasSIUIWLPY

£20Z ‘I¢ Lenuer jo sy

[ Aewwng jeisueur4
2T )N o
. JU| ‘UolBISOSSY Wnjulwopuo) diysbeld ayi




Wd ¥5'21 £20eFL/e

0SE-BPE-609 XBd + 0BS8 @ 'PEGE-LVE-608 Puoyd
L0F80 N "AIID SHUBRY » SNUSAY SUIBIN LHON 09

suogj Jeydoisuyd

0

Qmo,moh 1$)

"JA 220z Jo} ssanoud ul a1e sysanbau ayi Buiyny pue unbsq sey v_._o>>.~_u=<.“m.m~oz

‘s12ak +0Z }sed SU} JOAD USSH DABY JBY) __m#.:.m>m olydouysees,

40 Jaquunu aup 0} onp s1eak Ui Asnpul U} Ul SIS}IBLI S|INIOA 1SOW 3] JO BUO SI S} S ‘sucliejradxs 1ayolg

uey} 4, Jobue| Jo sseaIoUl PIPUS|] B PUR £2/01-2Z/01 Pouad palands sy) Jo) ‘ZZ/0L Ul PSHOD [emaUal mau ing

0481 0} 195010 sem )l Allfen)oe up Usym ‘eseeldul %0z pajedpue am se 1eak sy} o) 1a6png au) "SA SNUL0Y

(1M siy. (9521 1$) Jo sBunesw Joud U passnosip sem se soueinsu| Ausdoid u st poysp jssbiel el 1ebpng
0] snjdins 5z2'c$ & J0 '09F L85 1S PeIeBpng e SnsioA 284’1 GG 1§ AUk sasuadx] paxid dLA 62.'6%

"sjebpnq a.mny 1sn(pe UeD pUe PIEAMIO) DAOLU 8M SE PUB)S ABU] SUaym SIBN[BAS [|IM am
mEE_ auy piny Buiag "paseasnul sey yolym ‘Aouednoon o} palejel 9q UBD PUE [BUOSESS J1E SWS) 958y ]
Jebpng o} yoyap (FE8'61$) © Apuano siJalep dLA
106pnq 0) usaa s1 asuadxs Jomag
1eBpng o} Jouep (88¢'¢1$) € SI asuadxz seO QLA
Jebpng o} snidins gap'gr st asusdxy AlOWO3IF ALA  G9Z'CLS

£20Z ‘1§ Aenuer jo sy
Aeuwnung [ejpueury

*SU| ‘UOIRINOSSY Wnuucpuo) diysbeld syl

._mow:mn_xu paxi4

‘saplnn




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINTUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 01 PERICDS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

PERIOD TO DATE YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET CURRENT PER PER  HUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
REVENUE
ROOM SALES - LEISURE 11,140 11 12,648 16 1,508 11,140 Q1 12,648 .16 1,508
RODM SALES - MARKETING 18,060 .18 27,720 a5 9,660 18,060 Bt 27,720 35 9,660
ROOM BALES - T/§ RATE 46,410 47 83,167 104 36,757 46,410 47 83,167 104 36,757
ROOM SALES « WHOLESALER 20,404 .21 35,200 44 14,796 20,404 .21 35,200 44 14,796
ROOM SALES - TRAVEL AGENT 24,051 24 31,828 40 1177 24,051 24 31,828 40 7777
ATM COMMISSION 250 00 278 00 28 250 00 278 L] 28
CONVENIENCE STORE REVENUE 5,000 05 4,202 03 (798) 5,000 05 4,202 05 (758}
OTHER INCOME 1,500 02 2,040 03 540 1,500 02 2,040 03 540
ROOFTOP RICOME 2,750 03 75 03 3 2,750 03 2,756 03 6
VENDING INCOME 750 01 (750) 750 01 (750}
GAME ROOM REVENUE 850 01 742 o1 (iog) 850 01 742 01 (1083
CONDOMINTUM FEES 508,304 517 508285 637 © 508,304 517 508298 637 ©@
INTEREST INCOME - OPERATING 433 06 577 01 4 433 00 577 01 144
INTEREST INCOME - RESERVE 75 00 1,815 02 1,740 75 .00 1815 02 1,740
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME - OWNER 9,153,388 9316 7,251,303 90,82  (1,902,085) 9,153,388 9316 7,251,303 90.8% (1,902,085
MAINTENANCE FEE INCOME -UNSOLD 10,833 11 {10,833) 10,833 BH (10,8333
LATE FEE INCOME 15,000 15 16.403 21 1,403 15,000 45 16,403 21 1,403
PARKING FEE INCOME 5,000 05 5340 08 1,340 5,000 05 6,340 o8 1,340
LATE CHECKQUT INCOME 333 06 0o 00 (233) 333 06 100 o0 (233)
INTERNET USAGE INCOME 206 06 160 00 “8 206 06 160 00 {46}
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500 0 (L,176) (01 (L676) 500 o1 (1,176 (oD (L676)
TOTAL INCOME 9,825,237 10000 7,984,396 100.00 (13840,839) 9,825,337 10000 7,984,398 100.00 {1,840,819)
COST OF SALES
CONVENIENCE STORE COS 3,100 03 3,253 04 (153) 3,100 03 3,253 04 (153
TOTAL COST OF SALES 3,100 3,253 (153) 3,100 3,253 153)
GROSS PROFIT 5,822,137 7,981,145 (1,840,592) 9,822,137 7,981,145 (1,840,592
OPERATING EXPENSES
PAYROLL & RELATED
ADMINISTRATIVE
ADMIN 10,748 11 51,628 65 40,850) 10,748 11 51,628 63 (40,380)
COLLECTIONS 22,769 23 16,540 21 6,229 22,769 23 16,540 21 6,129
CUSTOMER CARE 21,616 22 40,529 51 (18,513 21,616 .22 40,529 51 {18,013
TOTAL ADMIN PAYROLL 55,133 56 108697 136 (53,564 55,133 36 108697 136 (53,564)
BLDG OPS PAYRCLL
SECURITY 40,831 42 29,292 37 11,538 40,831 g 29,292 37 11,539
SAFETY 12,726 13 9,481 12 3,245 12,726 .13 9,481 12 3,145
HOUSEKEEPING 166,300 169 133,345 173 27,955 166,300  1.69 138,345 173 27,955
LAUNDRY 21,701 28 20,705 26 6,99 27,701 28 20,705 26 6,996
FRONT SERVICES 79,385 81 51,985 65 27,401 79,385 81 51,985 65 27,401
GUEST SERVICES 18,198 19 12,563 16 5,635 18,199 19 12,563 16 5,635
OWNER SERVICES 20,743 21 7243 0% 13,500 20,743 21 7,243 08 13,500
RESERVATIONS 4,500 05 3,509 04 991 4,500 05 3,509 04 991
TOTAL BLDYG OPS PAYROLL 370385 377 273,123 342 97,262 370385 377 273,123 342 97,262
MAINTENANCE PAYROLL 110,606 113 93,117 117 17,489 150,606 113 9,117 117 17,489
TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSE 536,124 346 474937 595 61,187 536,124 546 474,937 595 61,187




ADMINISTRATIVE

ADVERTISING: ADMIN

BANK CHARGES: ADMIN

AMEX COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
MASTERCARD/VISA COMMISS: ADMIN
DISCOVER CARD COMMISS: ADMIN
CAHLE TELEVISION: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPORT: ADMIN
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: COLL

COST RECOVERY-T/S MRETNG:ADMIN
CREDIT REPORTS: COLL

CUSTOMER RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: ADMIN
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: COLL
INTERNAL COMM: COLL

LEGAL FEES: ADMIN

LICENSES AND TAXES: ADMIN
POSTAGE: ADMIN

PROFESSIONAL FEES: ADMIN

RENTAL PROGRAM ALLOC: ADMIN
COMPUTER RENTAL: ADMIN

SALES AND USE TAX: ADMIN
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES: COLL

‘TELEPHONE: ADMIN

TRAVEL AGENT COMMISSIONS: ADMIN
ACCOUNTING/AUDIT FEES: ADMIN
SERVICE CONTRACTS: COLL

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

150 .00 150 00
400 .00 380 .00 20
6500 .07 6850 .09 (350)
36,500 37 38473 48 (1,973)
2500 .03 2385 03 115
5650 .07 6621 .08 29
2250 .02 1850 02 100
147 .00 147
(800) (D1} (306) .00 (494
59 .00 o (12)
150 .00 204 G0 (54)
600 .ol 7% 00 512
235 00 235
M W 561 0l (282)
1000 02 1495 02 505
500 ol 493 01 7
400 00 508 01 (103}
00 .00 (300}
300 .00 300
6750 07 6,750
0 0 (426}
100 .00 s o0 49
5 .00 59
7500 08 158 00 7342
4080 04 5192 07 (1,303}

2,167 02 2,167 .03
L3 o1 2070 03 (906}
80658 B2 70381 88 10,277

FLAGSHIP CONGOMINIUM ASSN., INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 01 PERIODS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER FER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

OPERATING EXPENSES

150 .00 15 00
400 .00 380 00 20
6500 07 6850 .09 (350)
36,500 37 AT 48 (1,873
2500 .03 2385 03 115
6650 .07 6621 08 2
2150 .02 1850 02 400
[T 147
00) (oD @06 0 (494)
59 .00 nooo a2
150 .00 04 00 {541
800 .0t % 00 522
135 .00 235
79 .00 s61 01 (282)
2,000 02 1495 02 505
500 .01 49 01 1
400 .00 501 01 (103)
00 .00 (306)
w00 400
6750 .07 6,750
2 0 (426)
100 00 51 00 4
59 .o 59
7500 .08 158 .00 7,342
1089 .04 5392 07 (1,303)

2,167 .02 2167 03
A o 2,019 03 (506)
20,658 .82 70381 38 10,277




BLDG QPERATIONS

AMENITIES: HSKP

COMPUTER SUPPLIES: SEC
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: HSKP
COMPUTER SUPFLIES: CCARE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: FRONT
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: OWNR
CUSTOMER RELATIONS: FRONT
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIO:CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SEC
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: SAFE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: HSKP
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: CCARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: FRONT
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: GUEST
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: OWNR
GUEST TRANSPORTATION: TRANS
HOSPITALITY EXPENSE: OWNR

INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: SEC
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: HSKP
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS; FRONT

LINEN; ADMIN: HSKP
POSTAGE: OWNR
OWNER ADMINISTRATION: OWNR

(AWNER TRAVEL & ENTERTAIN: OWNR

PRINTING: HSKP

SECURITY EXPENSE: SEC
SUPPLIES - CLEANING: HSKP
SUPPLIES - CLEANTNG: LNDRY
SUPPLIES - GUEST; HSKP
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: 8EC
SUPPLIES - CFFICE: HSKP
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: CCARE
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: FRONT
SUPPLIES « OFFICE: OWNR
SUPPLIES - CFERATING: SEC
SUPPLIES - CPERATING: SAFE
SUPPLIES - GPERATING; HSKP
CPERATING SUPPLIES: CCARE
SUPPLIES - GFERATING: FRONT
SUPPLIES - CPERATING: GUEST
TELEPHONE: CCARE

UNIFORM EXPENSE: SEC
UNIFORM EXPENSE: SAFE
UNIFORM EXPENSE; HSKP
UNIFORM EXPENSE: LNDRY
UNIFORM EXPENSE: FRONT
UNIFORM EXPENSE: GUEST
UNIFOQRM EXPENSE: OWNR
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: LNDRY
SERVICE CONTRACTS: HSKP
SWIMMING POOL: SAFE

TOTAL BLDG OPERATIONS

PERIOD TO DATE

CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET

BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
4588 05 6446 .08 (1.863)
15 00 150
183 00 183
% 00 2
500 @l 500
33 60 333
400 00 26 .00 426
610 Al 610
100 .00 500 55
500 (35)
e a1 166 .00 434
18 00 18
400 00 ®6 .00 466
15 0 150
08 .00 308
9575 .10 7200 09 2375
4100 04 1984 .02 2,116
150 00 1 08 29
00 01 700
166 00 166
1,25 A1 10695 13 555
10,100 .10 4645 .06 5458
3500 04 3738 05 (238)
75 00 75
5 .00 50
1000 o1 1,000
400 03 188 .02 1,311
2250 02 54 .01 1,736
14500 IS 17317 22 2817
09 00 100
00 00 w00 (270)
2% 00 29
541 0l 142 00 400
o 00 10
50 00 250
2% a0 25
50 00 350
% 00 29
1750 02 1,750
500 75
29 @ 29
3300 56 .00 283
0 00 50
500 .0l 500
500 0l 500
667 0l 667
25 .00 25
s 00 50
1750 02 1,750
L080 oL 9% .01 1
1,000 0L 1982 .01 (982)
7857 80 58,246 7 20,328

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.

BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 01 PERIOCS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
4583 08 6446 08 (1,863)
150 00 150
185 .00 183
29 .00 29
500 .01 500
333 .00 133
400 .00 06 o0 426
610 .01 610
0 .00 45 00 55
35 (35)
600 0l 166 .00 434
18 .00 18
400 .00 @6 00 465
150 00 150
308 .00 08
95715 .10 7200 09 2,375
4100 04 1986 02 2,116
150 00 121 00 29
00 .01 700
166 .00 166
1250 .11 10695 I3 555
10,160 .10 4645 06 54338
3,500 .04 378 05 {238)
275 .00 275
0 .00 50
Lo 01 1,000
3200 .03 1880 .02 1,311
2250 .02 514 01 1,736
14,500 .5 17317 2 @817
100 00 160
w oo .00 (270)
I 29
2 61 w200 400
40 00 0
%0 00 250
5 0 25
50 G0 350
9 00 2
L2350 62 1,750
5o 75
I 29
313 00 00 .00 283
500 G0 50
500 01 500
500 01 500
667 01 667
25 00 225
56 00 50
1756 .02 1,750
1000 .01 99 .01 1
1000 01 1982 02 (982}
78,574 .80 58246 7 20,328




PERICD TO DATE
CURRENT FER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

MAINTENANCE
COMPUTER SUPPLIES: MAINT 3 00 83
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: MAINT 400 o0 143 00 257
INTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS: MADNT 438 e 170 £0 288
SUPPLIES - OFFICE: MAINT 42 00 42
SUPPLIES - OPERATING: MAINT 383 01 883
TRAINING AND EDUCATION: MAINT 83 00 83
UNIFORM EXPENSE; MAINT 1,500 02 190 £0 1,310
AUTO EXPENSE AND RENTAL: MAINT 450 00 78 0 372
APPL]ANCE REPAIR/REPLACE: MAIN 2,500 03 3,501 04 (1,001)
BUILDING: MAINT 7,083 07 577 01 6,506
CARPENTRY: MAINT 667 01 34 00 353
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 667 01 591 01 %
ELEVATORS: MAINT 7917 08 (1336 (03 9,253
FLOOR COVERINGS: MAINT 500 K 500
FURNITURE: MAINT 1,500 02 649 01 51
GROUNDS AND LANDSCAPING: MARNT 200 .00 200
HVAC EQUIPMENT: MAINT 5813 06 1,85 0z 3977
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT: MAINT 125 00 125
LIGHT BULBS: MAINT 958 01 2314 03 (L,356)
MAIOR MAINTENANCE: MAINT 2,500 03 2,500
MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT: MAINT 813 01 331 00 502
PAINTING AND DECORATING: MAINT 1,500 02 5,078 06 (3.578)
PLUMBING: MAINT 2,500 .03 4,340 65 (1,840}
SERVICE CONTRACTS: MAINT 5,100 05 4,153 o5 %7
SIGNS: MAINT 6235 01 625
SNOW REMOVAL; MAINT 500 01 500
SWIMMING POOL: MAINT 1,200 01 1,000 ] 200
TELEPHONE REPAIRS: MAINT 42 00 42
TELEVISION REPAIRS: MAINT 2,083 02 2,083
WASTE REMOVAL: MAINT 5,000 05 7671 .10 @870
WATER TREATMENT: MAINT 375 00 348 00 27
TOTAL MAINTENANCE 54,107 .55 31,968 AD 22,138
UTILITIES
PGWER (ELECTRICITY): UTIL 61,494 .63 15,006 .19 46,488
GAS: UTIL 36,612 37 50,000 63 (13,388)
SEWER: UTIL 15,577 16 15,578 20 o)
WATER: UTIL 5,632 1o 29,466 37 (19,834)
TOTAL UTILITIES 123315 126 110050 138 13,265
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 336654 243 2W645 339 56,009
TOTAL PAYROLL & OPERATING EXPENSE72,778 888 745,582 934 127,19

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE
MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR THE 01 PERIODS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER  BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
81 .00 83
400 .00 431 0 257
458 00 17 o0 288
42 0 4
881 .0l 283
8 00 83
1500 .02 19 60 1,310
450 .00 B 00 312
2500 03 3,501 04 (1,001)
7082 .07 577 0 6,506
67 01 4 00 353
&7 0L 91 0 7%
7917 .08 (1336 (02) 9,253
500 .01 500
1500 02 659 a1 251
00 .00 200
5833 .06 1856 02 3577
125 00 125
958 .01 2314 03 (1,356)
2500 .03 2,500
833 .01 131 o0 502
150 02 5078 06 (3,578)
2,500 .03 4340 05 (1,840)
5100 .05 4153 05 %7
625 .0l 625
50 .01 500
L0001 1000 01 200
2 0 42
2083 .02 2,083
5000 03 7671 .10 (2,671
3715 00 348 .00 27
54107 .55 31,968 40 22,139
61494 & 15,006 .19 16,488
36612 37 50000 63 {13,88)
15577 .16 15518 .20 w
9632 .10 9466 37 {19,834)
123,315 126 110,050 138 13,265
336,654 143 270,645 339 66,009
872,778 888 745,542 934 127,19




PERIOD TO DATE
CURRENT PER PER BUDGET
BUDGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR

BAD DEBT EXPENSE: ADMIN 384,778 392 384,778 4.82
INTEREST EXPENSE: ADMIN 675 01 675
DEFRECIATION- EQUIEMENT: ADMIN 833 Q01 833 a1
DEPRECIATION - SWEEP: ADMIN 580 o1 580 .01
DEPRECIATION- FURNITURE: ADMIN 55416 36 55,416 .69
FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: ADMIN 00 .00 200 .00
PROPERTY TAXES: ADMIN 164,141 167 164,141 2.06
BOILER & MACHINERY INSUR:ADMIN 460 00 4317 .01 21
LIABILITY INSUR.- OTHER: ADMIN 3,187 02 2,671 .03 516
LIABILITY INSUR.-PRIMARY : ADMIN 17,015 A7 19,267 .24 (2,252)
CYBER INSURANCE: ADMIN 524 .01 {524)
FROFERTY INSURANCE: ADMIN 42,409 42 53,645 57 (11,236}
VEHICLE INSURANCE: ADMIN 500 21 578 il mn
UNINSURED INSUR. LOSSES: ADMIN 2,083 021 5,556 08 3.914)
10A FEES PAID BY COA 25,0600 .28 25,000
COA FEE'S FOR. [OA UNITS: ADMIN 431,797 439 431,797 541 1
FF&E RESERVES COA: ADMIN 80,474 82 80,474 10
FF&E RESERVES IOA: ADMIN 135,038 1.37 135,038 1.69
RENT-BASIC LAND/BUILDING:ADMIN 23,018 .23 21,528 27 1,489
RENT - COPIERS: FRONT 108 .00 108
RENT - GFFICE SPACE: COLL 1,143 01 1,951 .02 (807)
FIXED MANAGEMENT FEES: ADMIN 188,605 192 191,878 240 (3,273)
TOTAL FIXED EXPENSES 1,557,460 1585 1,551,732 1943 5,729
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,430,238 2473 2397314 2377 132,925
FUND SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 7391895 1523 5683831 7119 (1,708,067)

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC.
BUDGET VARIANCE

MONTHLY BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT
FOR THE 01 PERIODS ENDED JANUARY 131, 2023

YEAR TO DATE
CURRENT FER PER  BUDGET
BUPGET CENT ACTUAL CENT VAR
FIXED EXPENSES
384778 391 38LTTE 482
675 o1 675
833 01 B35 01
580 01 w0 01
55416 .56 55416 69
200 .00 00 00
164,141 167 164141 206
460 .00 437 ol 2
3187 03 2671 03 516
17.015 17 19267 24 (2,252
54 01 524
12,408 .43 53,645 67 {11,236
500 .01 57 01 o]
2,083 .02 5996 08 @514
25000 .25 25,000
431797 430 431,77 5.4l 1
84T B2 80,474  LOL
135038 137 135038 169
308 .13 21,528 27 1,489
108 .00 108
L4301 1951 02 (80T
188,605 192 191,878 240 (3,273)
1,557,460 1585 1,551,732 19.43 5,729
2,430,238 2473 2297314 2877 132,925
7391890 7523 SE83831 7119 (1,708,067




19 :uoBo Jasn

€20T/EHE =Ba WD

L :ebeg Wd9Z:05:Z1 £Z0Z/rLIE B1eg uny
00'L6L°C 00'1L64'2 00'0 00'L6LT 00°16L°C 00°0 NINGY 'STVIN FIA0TdWI
(eo96L'gL) 00°LES'LZ S WA {£9'g6L ‘L) 00°1ES' L2 £9/TLLE NIWAY :HO8Y 1 LOVHINGD
(2£'90L'29) 000 2L'80'c9 {z£°90L'c9) 000 ZL904'€9 NIWNAY :HOGY1 AHYHO4dNIL
00'08¥'62 00°08¥'62 00'0 00°08%'62 00°08¥'62 00°0 NINGY :FONVHNSNI ITAOTAWA
00°656 00556 000 00°GS6 00°556 0070 NIWav :v.Lnd
00vaL'8 00°v9L'8 000 00°79L'8 00'¥9L'8 000 NINGAY INS
00'6££°08 R TAN S 00'0 00°6L£0€ 00'62£°08 000 NINAY VDI
60816701 00°€90°LL¥ L6'bFL'CLE 60°816F01L 00°€90°2 LY L6 FFL'CLE NINAY :STOVM aNY SAIHYIVS
SASNIIXA AILV13Y ONY TIOHAVd
S3aSNIN3
(S L66°0v8'L) 00'LEL'228'6 GS'GhLI86'L (GrLe6'0ve’ L) 00'L£}1'Z28'6 SG'GhL 186, :11d0Yd SSOuUD
(erzs1) 00'00L°€ LLTSTE {tez81) 00001 LLTSTE ‘§31¥S 40 LS0D [e10L
{£Lgsh) 00'00L'e L7282 (r27281) 00°00L°C {£28E'E SO0 FHOLS FONIINIANCD
SIS 40 LS02
(89'8£8'0¥8' L) 00°/E£2'GZB'6 CE'BBE'PE6'L (89°3€8'0¥8'1) 00°L£2'528'6 ZE86E'VRE'L 'STVS =101
(88's19'L) 00°00% {(gg'sLL L) (gg's19'L) 00°005 (gg'sz1'L) JIWODNI SNOINYTIIISIN
prsp) 00902 95091 {rr'sp) 00'902 95091 FAWODN] IDYSN LANHILNI
{oo'ee) 00°€ES 00001 {00'ge2) 00'ees 00°001 FWOINI LNOMDIHD 311
o0ovE'L 00°000°'S 00°0bE'9 00'OFE'L 00°000°S 00°0re'e IJWODNI 334 ONIMEY
90°E0F'L 00"000'GE 0S¥ 91 90°cOp'L 00'000°G1 90°C0¥'91 JWOONI 334 311
{(oo'ees'ol) 00'SE8'0L 0070 (ooeeg'ol) 00°££80L 000 ATOSNN - SNODNI T34 IONYNILNIYIN
(08'580°205°1) 00°88E'EGL'6 02Z0E'LGT'L (03'580'206'1) 00'38€'CEL'6 0Z'Z0E 152 H3NMO - IWOSNI 334 AONYNILNIVA
vz o'l o0ss ¥ZG18'L AT 00'GL AR JAHISTH - INODNI LSIHIALNI
(-] 00ech 18945 LSEPL 00°SER 13646 DNILYHIdO - INODNI LSIHIALNI
(61'8) 00'F08'80G 18°662'80S (618 00" #0E'805 L8'G62°80G S334 WNININOANOD
(ot'801) 007058 09°EFL (ov'801) 00058 0Ly INNIATH NOOH IJWYD
{00052} 00054 000 (00°0s) 00052 000 JWODINI DNIANTA
6g'g 0070522 G9GGL'E G6'S 00'05L'Z GG'GGL'E FNOINI dOLI00Y
00°0bS 00°00S°} 00002 00°0bS 007005°L 00'0V0'2 IWOONI HAHLO
(18°264) 00°000°S 6L'Z0Z'Y (Lg264) 00°000°G 61L202'F ANNIATY THOLS IONIINIANOD
LS TAf T 00°052 szele 52’82 007052 ST T A NOISSININOD WLY
€89/ 00°1L80'VE £5/Z8'1E £6°9LL°L 00°LS0'VE £5°/28'1E INTOVY T3AVHL - SITVS NOOY
09'96L'FL 00'¥0F'02 09'002'sE 09°96L'7 1 00'vOv'02 09°002°5E HITVSTTOHM - STIVS WOOoY
9L L5L'98 00 0LF'OF 91°L0L'e8 9L LSL'08 000l o 91'Z91°c8 31vY S/1 - STTVS WOOoY
00°099'6 0009081 00'024'42 000996 00°090'¢L 00°02L'L2 ONILINHYA - STTVS WOQH
$9°£05°L $ 00°0FLLL $ ¥OLFS'ZL $ $9°L08'1 o0 oFLLL Y9 LF9EL $ FHNSIF1 - STTVS WOOY
s3VS
aoueusp 186png Q1A sle(] 0112\ aoueUeA, 196png dld a)i(] 0] poliad
TYNIDIHO TYNISIHO

(52€) "ONI “"NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV1d

€20¢/1£/1 papud spoued | 8yl Jog
Ad 'dO pauIquio?) 10§ JUSWIAR]S SWIodU|



19 :uobo Jasn

£Z02/EL/E =1ed /D

g abed Wd92:95:Z1 £Z02/¥1/E =eq uny
00°00€ 00°00€ 000 00 00€ 00008 000 NINAY :00T1V WyHDHOHd TY.LNIY
(0000€) 000 00°00€ (00'00€) 000 00°00¢ NINAY :$334 TYNOISSAJ0Hd
0008 00°0S 000 0008 00°08 0070 NIWAY “ONILNIEd
00'S/e 00'SLE 000 00°642 00°GLZ 000 NIWAY:NIVLIHIING % T3AVHL HINMO
(9g'L£2) 00°005°E 9g'iEL's {9g'z82) 00°005'E 98 IEL'E NINAY “NOILVHLSINIAGY HINMO
{0s+£8'sL) 00'289'6 05'99+'6¢ {05've8°61) 00'ZEY'6 05°99¥'62 NINGY HILYM
{6£°0) 00 LLG'G 6ELLG'GL (6£0) 00°£28'GL 6S°/L/G'GL NIWAY :H3IMIS
(0egse'el) 00°ZL9'9¢ 0E°000°08 {0g'gge'cl) 00°ZL9'9E 0€°000'0S NINGY SYD
¥8 L8 oF 00'¥6+'19 91'900's1 ¥8'L8¥'9F 00'v6¥'L9 9190061 NINAY (ALIDIHLDI T} H3MOd
0L'158's 00°005°0L 0g'gkL's 0£°1GE'G 00°005°0L 0c'8rL's NINAY :39VLSOd
6095 000621 1666501 60°#5S 00°052Z°LL 16°G69'01 NIWAY ININIT
0oL 00°004 00°€6¥ 00°L 00°005 00°E6¥ NINGY :SIXVYL ANV SIASNIDN
00°50S 000002 00'S6F'L 00°S0S 000002 00'561'1 NINAY :S334 TvDd1
27006 00'€SL°L A A 847006 00°EsL’L A AAS NIWNAY :SNOILYDINNWNOD TYNYILNI
fzatlk'e 00°001'% £LEB6'L LZ9LL'E 00°00L'Y £1°686°1 NIWGY :ASNIdXZ ALNYLIASCOH
00'G/E'T 00'SLE'6 00°00Z°L 00'G/E'T 00'GL5'6 00°002'L NIWAY :NOILVIHOdSNVHL 153NS
0 LIF'E 001182 047668 oELLr'E 00'L18T 0L°66E NINAY :SNOILYTIY 33A0TdW3
007019 00019 000 0oal9 00019 00'0 NINQY :SNOILAIHISENS ANY S3Na
0S'LLE 00°055 05'8L1 0S5 LLE 00°055 05871 NINQY :SNOILLY13Y HaWOLSND
(St L1) 00'65 SH0L Gy 00'65 SyOL TI09 :S1HO43H 11a3yD
(00'¥61) (oo 008) (00'90¢) (o0 v6%) (00°008) (00°90¢) NIWAY:ONILIHWN S71 - AMIA0DTY LS00
00'sZr'L 00°SZH'} 000 00°SZY'L 00°GZ¥' | 000 NINAY : STddNS H3LNdWNCD
06'66¢ 00°062'2 01088t 06°66¢ 00'052°2 0L'0S8°L NIWAY :LHOddNS H31NdINOD
56'62 00°059'9 50°029'9 G6'62 00'059'9 600299 NINGY :NOISIATTIL 319vD
8LpLL 000052 Z8'S8E'T 8LYLL 0070052 Z2'G88'2 NIWAY ‘SSIANOD auyD H3A00SIA
(zgees'l) 00°005'98 ZSTLY'BE (zeeLs’t) 0000598 ZoTLY'8E NIWAY :SSIWNOD YSIAQHYDHILSYIN
(18'6¢) 00°005°9 L8'6¥8' {1g°8t¢) 00°005'9 L8689 NINGY :SNOISSINNOD XANY
Se'6l 00'00F 59'08¢ sl 00°00F 59°08¢ NINAY :STFDUVHO YNV
(81'c93°t} 00°¢85'% 8L'9rF'9 (81¢o8'l) 00'288'Y 8L°9tF'9 NINQY SALLININY
000 00°051 00°0SL 000 0005t 00051 NIWNAY DNISILH3AAY

SASNIIXT DNILYHIHO

80°£81°19 00'¥2L'9ES Z69EB VLY 80°/81°19 00°F21'98S 76986 FL Y :S3SNIDA A3V 134 ANV TIOHAV [B10],

(ag'111'9) 000 9e’LIF9 (og'L1¥'9) 000 9E°LLY'D INS - 20711V 3414
(c6'889°1) 000 £6'889°L (£6'399°L) 000 £6°889'L v.1nd - 2071V 3d1d
(88'g£5°12) 000 88°€8G' L2 {gg'ces°12) 000 89°€88LE ¥0Id - DOT1Y 3dLd
(sp'959'L2) 00°0 GF'959' 12 {sv'959'12) 000 §¥'989°LZ HNSNI "dW3 - D011V IHLd
(PO £1L8°1) 00°052'8 ¥0£30'0L (porz18'1) 000528 $0°£90'01 NINAY :SLIJINIE H3HLO
00°LLE'9L $ 00'LLG'9L $ 000 % 00'LI6'SL 00’ LL6'9L 000 $ NIWAY FONVHNSNI dNOD M

{panunuoy) SASNICXT A3ALVIEH OGNV TIOHAVd

aouelep 196png QLA Feq oliea) aouenen 196png did a)2(] 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO IYNIDIHO

(5Z€) "ONI1 “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14

Ad

€20¢/1.€/1 papuz spolad | syj, Jo4
‘dQ pauIquo) 10} JUSLUBLELS SWOIU|



19 :uobo Jasn

€C0zZ/ELE P1Ieg 1D

¢ :ebed Wd9Z:96:21 £20Z/vLIE "deq uny

89°800'09 00'+S9'9EE ZE'Sh9'0LE 89'800°99 00 PSY'9EE 76°6r9'0LZ :SIASNAdXT DNILYHILO sl
(010 00°0 oL'o (010 00°0 oLo NINQY | LHOHSHIAO HSVD
80°L2 00'SLE Z6'LVE 80°/T 00°GLE Z6'4¥E NIWAY :LNIWLYIHL HILYM
{99°0/9°2) 00°000°S 99'0/9°¢ (99°0£9°'2) 00°000°S 99°0£9'/ NINQY TYAOWIY JLSVM
00'€80°'2 00'€80°2 00'0 00'¢80'2 00°£80°'C 00°0 NIWNAY :SHIVd3d NOISIATTAL
00'2k 00'2h 00'0 002k 00'Zh 00°0 NIWAY :SHIVdIH ANOHdE13AL
{91°z8s) 000022 91'Z86'C (o1L°z8s) 000022 91'2%6'C NINQY T100d DONINWIMS
00°005 00°005 00'0 00°005 00°005 000 NINQY - TYAOWIH MONS
00'529 00'29 000 00'G29 00629 000 NIWAY :SNDIS
92'Z 00'¢LZt vL0ET L oz 2k O0'ELZ L vLOET'L NINAY :SLOVHLNOD IDNIAYIAS
(zg'6e8'L) 000062 Z9BES'Y (ze'6£8°L) 000052 Z8'6EE'Y NIWAY *SNIGWN1d
(ey'8:5'c) 00°005°L ZF'8L0'S {z¥8s5'c) 00°00S°L Zr8L0'S NIWAY DNILYHO23A ANY DNILNIVL
57205 00'EES VG 08E ay'z0% 00'CE8 pS0gE NIWAY -LNIWLIND TYDINYHIAW
00°005'Z 00°005°2 000 00°00S'2 000062 00'0 NIWNAY FONYNILNIVIA HOrvIN
(££gse'l) 00°856 LLELE'T (£2g58'L) 00956 LLELET NINAY :S971n08 LHON
00'5/8°L 00'SL8'L 000 00681 00°5/8°L 00°0 NIWAY :LNIWIINDI AHANNY
¥9°9/6'C 00'€ES'S 9£°958'| ¥o9/6's 00'EEB'S 9e 968’1l NINAY :INININD DVAH
00°002 00002 000 00°002 00°00Z 000 NINAY JDNIdYISANYT ANV SANNOYD
00'158 0000S'L 00°6¥9 00°168 00°005'L 0069 NIWQAY :FHNLINGNS
00°005 007005 000 00°00S 00005 0070 NINAY :SONIYIAOCD HOOTH
(R T 00°L16'L (IPoge't) L¥'ESZ'6 00°LL6'L {LyoeeL) NIWQAY :SHOLYATTI
LSSt 00°299 EV'1LBG {5°GL 00299 £¥' 165 NIWAY :INIWGINDI Tv¥2IHL0T13
8G°ZSE 00'£99 Zryie 85'25¢ 00°/99 Zrvie NINAY (AHLNIdHYD
£2'906°9 00'€R0°L L1948 £2'905'9 00°€80'L L1918 NIWGY DNIaTIng
(L1 Lo0'L) 000052 LL'LOSE {LL'Loo0'L) 00°008' LLHOS'E NINAY: 3OV 1dIHAIVd Y SONYITdDY
L9°ZLE 00°0S¥ 6E°LL L9'Z/E 00°0S¥ 6811 NINAY TTYLNIH ANV ISNIDX3 OLNV
G0'S8S'E 00°SZ8'E G6'6ET G0'G95°E 00°GZ8°E S6'6EZ NIWAY :ISNIdXT WHOAINN
0070 00°£91°2 00°£91'T 00°0 00°Z91°Z 00°Z91'2 NINQY :$334 LIANYSONILNNOJOY
(geeoge't) 00'680'F GEZ6E'S (ge"g0g L) 00'680'% GE'Z6E'S NINQY:SNOISSIWNOD INTDY TIAVHL
0078 00'¢3 000 00'c8 00'€8 00'0 NINAY :NOILYONAT ANV DNINIVYL
86 LLEL 00625 AN 85 LLEL 00626 VLGl NINAY :INOHJIT3L
00'298'S 00Z9E'E 000 o0'Zote's 00'Z9E'E 000 NIWAY:DNIVYHILO - S3MddNS
80 L¥Y 00 ZLO'L Z6'19S 80°LiF 00°ZL0'L Z6°79S NIWAY:IDI440 - SAddNS
(zg918'2) 00°00S'¥1, L891E'LL (z8'918'2) 00'005F1 1891841 NIWAY:1S3ND - S3IddNS
18'910°E 00°05F'S SL'E0r'e L8°910'E 00°0S¥F'S eLe0r'e NIWAY:DNINYATO - S3NddNS
00°000°L 00°000°L 000 00°000'} 00°000°L 000 NIWAY :3SNIdX3 ALIHND3S
{cgszy) 00°0 £9'GeY (eg'seh) 000 eg'gel NIWQY :X¥L 2SN ANV S3TVS
00°05L9 $ 00°0SL'9 $ 000 $ 00°08L'9 00°0SL'9 $ 000 $ NIWQAY 1Y LNIH HILNAWOD

(panupuoD) SISNIdXTI DNILVHILO
aoueleA 19bpng a1 A aleg ol leap Fouelen 1efipng ald ale(] 0] potay
TYNIDIHO TYNISIHO

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD diHSDY 14

£202/1€/1 pepu3 spoliad | 8yl 104
Ag 'dQ pauigwioy Jo} JUBLWIe]S SWOdU|



[0 uoboJasn
v afieg

£C0Z/EL/E @18 Q /D
WdSZ-952l EC0Z/vLIE ‘@eq uny

(e6'990°80£'1L) $ /9°868'I6EL $ ¥/71£8'€89'S & (£6°990'80L°L) $ [9°868'L6EL S bpL1E8'E89'G :(ss07) awoou| I8N

(£6-990°80'1L) £9°868'LBE"L 7/ LEB'E8Y'S (€6°990°80£°1) [9°868'L6E L PLLER'ERY'S IXV1 JWOONI FHO43E SONINEYI

9,°82L's (eco9¥'255t) (z8718L'166°L) 9L'geL's (ec'09¥'255'L) (zg1e2'158°L) ONV INCONI HIHLO [e10L

(og'erz's) (00'509°881) (og'2L8'161) {og-zLe'e) (00'g09'281} (9g°2/2'161) NINGY :ST334 INFWIDYNYIN aIX1d
(0£°208) (oo'erL't) (02'056'L) (0z°L08) (ooeki't) (0£°056°L) NINQY:32vdS I91440 - IN3Y
00°801 (bogoL) 00'0 00801 (00'80L) 000 NIWAV-SH3Id0OD - LNIY
L1'68F' (oogLo'edd (cz'825°L2) L1768¥%L (00°810'c2) (ez-ges'Le} NINGY:DNIATING/ANY1 21Svd - INTH
0070 {00'gco'set) {00"gc0sEL) 00'0 (00'8£0'SEL) (00°sc0'seL) NIWAY :VOl SIAHESIY 3744
000 {00'+£¥°08) {00 ¥L¥'08) 000 (00'¥L1'08) (00" vL¥'08) NINAY V0D SIAHISTH 3344
610 (00°26L°1EY) {Lgo6L LED) 60 (00'164°LER) {19962 LEF} NIWAY :SLINM YOI 404 $334 V0D
00°000'ST {(00°000°52) 000 00°000'GeE {00°000'52) 000 YOO A dlvd 8,334 YOI
(zgc16'e) {bo'ego'z) (25'986'G) {gsel6'c) {00'e80'2) (zZ5'966'S) NIWQY :SISSOT HNSNI ATHNSNINN
(gozr) {00°009) (89°249) (gorLL) {00°005} (89°£/5) NIWAY :QONVHNSNI ITIIHIAA
(6s'gez’ L) {00°60F'Z ) (65 7P9'cG) (6ggcz'LL) (00°607'Z1) (65'¥r9'cS) NINAY FINVHNSNI ALH3JOHd
(61 pes) 000 (61."t2s) (61 vzs) 000 (61 ¥zs} NINGY :TONYHNSNI HIFAD
(zoezsz'd) (oos1o'LL) {zo°292'61) (zo'zsz'a) {po's10°21) {(zo'z9z'61) NIWAY-AHYIIHA - HNSNI ALV
90°91S (00°£81'€) {76°0£9'2) 90'9LS {ooZ8L°c) (v6'0£9°T) NINQY:HIHLO - "MNSNI ALNIGVI
922 (00'09t) vz ick) 9L8e {00"09¥) (ve Le¥) NIWAY:HNSNI AHINIHOYW 2 ¥371049
000 (00" LvL'pol) (00 LPL'YOL) 000 (00 LyL'POL) Qo'LyL'PaL) NINQY :SAXVYL ALHAJOHd
000 (0o oog) . (oo'o02) 000 (00°002) {0o-00%) NINAY :SIXVL IWOINI TvHaa3ad
000 {0o'9L+'s8) {(00°91L1'58) 000 (00°91¥'c3) (00°91#'55) NIWCGY:IHNLINYMS - NOLLYIDOIH43a
¥Z'0 {00°088} (9£°6£8) ¥Z'0 (007085} (9/°6/5) NIWAY:-H3d3IaMS - NOILVIDIH43a
000 (eceeg) (e ees) 000 (ge'ces) (eeces) NIAAV:LNIWAIND3T - NOLLY!D2THd3a
00°G/9 (00'5£9) 000 00°G29 (00'5L9) 00'0 NIWAY:IDHIWNOD - dXT LSIHILNI
00'0 % (00'8.LL'P8E) $ (00°8LL'v8E) $ 000 $ {00'844'¥8E) $ (00°84L'¥8E) NINAV :ISNIdXT 1990 avd

SISNAIXT ANV TNODNI HIHLO

(oL cLL’L) $ 00'658'6Y6°8 $ 1E£€95'SEE L $ (69°G6L'ELLL) 00°65€'6¥6'8 $ LEeeos'sess 'SNOILVHIJO WO SWOODNI 13N

9/°G61 L1 % 00'8LL'TLB $ ¥T'ess'syl $ 9/°GBL'/ZE 0084218 $ vZ'Zeser/ :SISNINE [BI0L

[oUBLBA 136png QLA aleq] 01 led aolelep 1ebpng aid alie(] 0} poliad
TYNIDIFO TYNIDIHO

(g2g) *ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV T

€202/L€/} POpu3 spoysd |. YL Jod
Ag "dO pauIqwo Joj JUBWalels Sweou|



12 :uobo Jasn €20T/EL/E ®1Beq /D
L :abed WdZs:95:Z1 €Z0ZAL/E aeq uny
00° 158 00°1SE 00'0 00" LGE 00°1SE 00’0 NIWNAY FONYHNSNI JNOD M
{ET9 00°00% £U'LEE LE£Z9 00°00% £9' /88 NINGY HOFY LOVHLNOD
0019 00719 00'0 00'%19 o019 00'0 NIWAY :FONVHNASNI IIA0TdNA
009l 0001 000 00°9L 0091 000 NIWav :v.1nd
00°172 00'L¥Z 000 00'LYE 00’ 1¥e 000 NIWAY NS
00°0£9 00°0€9 00°0 00°0£9 00089 00'0 NINAY YOI
00°96%'8 00'961'S 0070 00°95+'8 00°96%'8 00'0 NINAY :STDVM ANV SAILYIVS
S3ASNADXE AILV13H ANV T10HAVd
S3SNIdX3
(G 166'078' ) 00°/E1L'228'6 GSShL186°L (sr'L66'0P8"L) 00°LE1'228'6 SG'Gh1 186/ :L140Hd SSOHD
(Lrzsy) 00°00L'E LLTSTE (Lezsh) 00'00L'E LLTGTE 'STVS 4O LSOD [E10L
{(££7z51) goooL's LLTST'E (eres) 007001 LLTSE'S SO0 IFHOLS ADNIINIANOD
ST1VS 40 LS0D
(39'868°0¥8°1) 00’ ££2'528'6 ZCBBEV86°L (8a'scg'ore’L) 00'££2'528'6 ZE'86S'186'L 1STTVS |eloL
(88°'5/9°1) 00008 (88GLL'L) (88°6/9°L) 00°005 (885LL 1) IWODNI SNOANYTTFOSIN
(#rsp) 00902 95091 (rirsm) 00°90Z 95091 FWOINI IDYSN LINHILNI
{00°¢ge) oo'ees 00001 (o07gez) 00°SEE 007001 FROINI LNOHDTHD JLV1
00°0¥E’1 00'000°g 00°0vE'9 00°0FE'L 00°000°G 00'0¥E"9 IWOONI 334 DNINHYA
90°C0¥F'L 00°000'S1 o0°E07'9L 90°E0F'L 00°000'S| 90°coF 9l JIWOONI 334 311
{oo'gcs'ol) 00°€E8‘0L 000 (ooces'ol) 00°5£8°01 000 ATOSNN- IWOONI I3 FIONYNILNIVA
{08'¢80'206° 1} 00'885'€51'6 0Z20E'LSE'L (08'580'206°1) 00°888°SS1'6 0Z'20E°L8Z'L HINMO - IWOONI F34 ADONVYNILNIVIN
vz oLl 00°GL 2518 veove'L 00'GZ yaGLeL IAHISTY - JNODNI LSTHILNI
I8EPL 00°eEP 199G [R:R4 ] 00°EEY L804S ONILYHIH0 - IWOONI LSIHALNI
61'8) 00"+0E°80S L8'S6Z'30S (618 00'¥0E'808 18°G62'80S $334 WRINIWOANOD
{(or"g0L) 007058 09'L¥L {o¥s0L) 00058 09'L¥L INNIATH WOOH ANYD
(00"062) 00°08Z 000 (00'05L) 00062 0070 INODNI DNIANTA
6S'S 00'0SL'2 GG'GSLT 85’6 00°0GL°2 65'G5L'Z AWOONI 01400
00°0¥S 000051 00°0F0‘2 000V 00°005°L 0O0P0'T JWOONI HIHLO
(1s°264) 00°000's 6LTOZ'Y (1262} 00°000°S 61202 ANNIATH FHOLS FONIINIANCD
578z 00052 ST8LZ GZ'8Z 00°062 ST'8/T NOISSINNOD ALY
£69LLY 00°LS0'VE £5°/Z8'LE £5°9LLL 00'LG0'PT £5°L78'1E INTDY T3AVHL - STTVS WOOH
09°96L'F1 00'v0V'02 09°002°SE 09°96L't1 00°¥0¥'02 09°002'se HITVSITOHM - STTVS WOOH
9l°LG.'08 00°0LF'9F 91°£91'c8 9)'£54'9¢ 00'0L¥'oF 9L/91'¢€8 31vd /1. - STTVS Wood
00°099'6 00°090°8L 00°0TL'LT 00°099°6 00°090°3E 00°08L'LE DNILIHHYN - STIVS WOOYH
y0°206°'L $ 00°0KL'LL $ P9LPOZL $ 9/0S'1 00°0FL'LL ¥9°2¥9'CL $ JHNSIAT - STIVS WO
sIIVS
aouesleA wipng glLA 918 01 JEeD A SouelRA 1bpng ald 2] 0] polay
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
{(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDY 14
NOLLVHLSININGY

£202/1.€/1 Papul Spolad | a4l Jod
juswpedaq Aq Juswele)s swoduf saueleA 126png



19 :uoBo Jasn

£20T/ELE =ea /D

¢ :abed WdZ5:95:Z1 £20Z/¥L/E 'a1eq uny
000 (egeeg) (cceen) Qoo (egces) {geee) NINGQY JININdIND3 -NOILYIDIdd3a
00°G/9 (00529} 00°¢ 00°G/9 (00'5£9) 000 NIWAY :3SNIdXT LSTHALINI
000 (00'8LL°8E) (00'8L2'v8E) 000 (00'8LL'7RE) (00°8LL'v8E) NIWAY :ISN3JX3 1930 avd
SISNIdXT ANV IWODNI HAHLO
(0z'9c8'0/8°1) 00'C89°TEL'G 08978 198°L (02'9£8'048'L) 00'E89°ZEL'6 08°973'198°L :SNOILYHILO WOH: IWOONI 13N
(52'vP3'68) 00'¥5r'68 GL'862'611L (52'¥¥8'62) 00'vSH'68 GL862'6L1 :S3ISNIdXE IR0l
05'GE0'LL 00'90L'8L 05°0£9'19 05'GE0’ L1 00°90L°87 05°0£9'/9 'SIASNILXT DNILYHIJO [E10L
{or0) 000 0L'0 {oL0) 000 0L NINGY :LHOHS/MHIAO HSVD
000 00°291°2 007912 00'0 002912 00791’ NIWAY :S334 LIaNv/ONILNNCGIOY
(geeoe’L) 00'680'F GE'Z68'S {gereog') 00'680'F GEZ6E'S NIWAY:SNOISSIWWNOD LNTDV 13AVHL
852V L 00°008'2 ZristL 8G'ZIEL 00'006°2 VLSt NINGY :GNOHdT13L
Lr'8b 00001 BS°LS L8 007001 6S°LS NIWGAY 321440 - 83ddns
(eg'gey) 000 £9'Ger (egszd) 000 £8'62¥ NINGY “Xv1 38N dNY STVS
00°06L'9 00°0S2'9 00'0 00°06L'9 00°0SL'9 00'0 NIWAY (TV.LNIH 43 LNdNOD
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00'0 00°00¢ 00°002 00'0 NINAY 20TV WYHDOH TY.INTH
(00°00€) 000 00°008 {00°00¢) 000 00°00¢ NINQY :$334 T¥NOISSIA40Hd
(oLcoL) 00 00F 0L €08 {oreol) 00°00F 01’08 NINAQY 39V1S0d
0oL 00°005 00°S6¥ 00°L 007008 0O'E6Y NIWAY :S3aXVYL ANV SISNIADI
00°505 000002 00°G6¥7'L 00°505 00°000'2 00°G6¥'L NIWAY :§334 TvOa1
¥rees 007009 9G°LL Py zes 00009 9% s NINQY :SNOILY 13 IIACTdNT
{(09vs) 00'0S1 09'+02 (09vs) 00051 09702 NINAY :SNOILY13H H3wo1snd
(00°v6%) (00°008) {00"90¢) (00 v6%) {(007008) {00°90¢) NIWAY:DONLIHW S/1-AH3A003H LS00
06°66€ 00°052°2 0L0sg'L 06°66€ 000522 010581 NINQY :LHOddNS H3LNdNOD
G5'62 00'059'9 50°029'9 G667 00°059'9 G0'029°0 NIWAY :NOISIAS1IL 318vD
8LvLL 000052 Z8'G8E'T sLpLL 00°005'2 789882 NINGY ‘SSINNOD aYvD HIA0DSIa
(zgeLs'l) 00700598 FASNAR A (eseLs'L) 0000598 Z5'TLY'8E NINAY 'SSINNOD YSIANAHVYOHILSYIN
(18'6v) 00°005°9 18°6¥8'0 (18'6¥E) 00°005'e L26¥8'9 NINAY :SNOISSINWOD XIANY
SE6L 00°00¥ G5°08€ GE'6L 00°00F G9°08¢ NINAY :STDHYHD MNVE
00°0 000s1k 007051 000 00°051L 00°051 NIWNAY IDNISILHIAQY
SISNIdXE ONILVHAJO
(g 08g'o¥) 00801 §2'829'18 {(gz'088'0¥) 00°8%L°01L GZT'8ZYLS :53SNIdX3 A3.Lv13H ANV TIOHAVd [RI0L
(9e"1L1L7'9) 00°0 9 LLFY (g 11y} 000 9L LIF'O NINAY NS - D011V 3dld
(e6'389'1) 000 £6'889°L (c6'889°1L) 000 £6°889'L NIWAY V1Nd - D071V 341d
(88°e¢5'12) 00'0 88'EES LT (88°££5°L2) 000 88'eLs' 1T NINQY *¥OI4 - DOTIV 3dLd
(s¥'969'12) $ 000 $ oF'959°12 $ (5%'959°1L2) 000 SF959'LZ $ NIWAY *HNSNI "dNT - 20TV 3d1d
{panunuo) SISNIIXI ALY 1Y ONV TIOHAVd
aousleA 1ebpng g1A aler] 0} 1A SouBLRA 1ebpng qud aje( 0] polad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

{(cZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHVY 14

NOILVHLSININGY
£202/1E/1 P3pud spolad | 8yl Jod
wauedsq] Aq Juswsiels awosu| esuelieA 1ebpng



15 :uoBoIasn
¢ :abegq

£20z/EL/E =1eq /D
WdZG6:95-2L €20Z/¥L/E @B uny

(bL L0¥'PO8"L) § L9SIVOLL'S $ SA'GH0'ZIE'D $ (P2 101'p98° L) $ [OCIV'OLL'S $ £6'G90°ZLED $

(re L0V pog' L) LYELY'alL'S £6'G90'Z1E'9 (pe 207'F98°L) 1GELF'OLL'S £6'G0'ZIE'D

oF'8zZF'9 (ec'602'955't) (£8'08L'6%5"L) o9p' 8T’ (£€'602'955 1} {£3°084'6v5'L)

(9g'2127°¢) (00°509°881) (9w2/8'161) (og'2r2'e) (0o 509'881) {(98°L£8°161)

LLB8YL (00°8L0°€T) (ezgezs'Le) L1°68F'L (00'8LO'ER) (ez'gze’1e)

000 {00'8E0'SEL) (00°8c0'sEL) 00'0 {o0'ge0'seL) {D0'8E0'SEL)

000 {00FL¥DB) (00 PL¥'08) 000 {00'pLr'08) {00"FL¥'D8)

8¥0 (00°£6L'LEY) (La'g6L'1el) 6¥'0 00°£8£°1LEY) (Lg962'LER)

00°000'62 (00"000'62} 000 00°000°SZ {(00°000°52) 000

(2gc15'e) (00°¢80'2) {(z5'966°C) (zee16'c) {00°c€80°2) (z579686'c)

(89°24) (00°005) (89°L/5) {80°24) {00"00%) (89218)

{eg'gee'LL) {oo's0v'zh) (65" ¥F9'cq) {65'5¢2'L1) {00°60¥'2¥} (65 v¥9'es)

(6L+zS) 000 (61°¥2s) (6l"res) 0070 (6L vza)

(zozse'n) (oo'cLo'21) {zo'L92'6L) (zozee'e) (0o5L0LL} (zor29z'sl)

a0'91s (00281} {¥6'0£9'2) 90°915 (o07z81'¢) (¥6'0L9'C)

oLee {(00°09%) vz retr) 9/°Z2 (00°09%) (b2 LE¥)

00°0 (00" L¥L'bOL) (00°LEL'voL) 000 (00'ELPL'vOL) (00'L¥L'PoL)

000 {00"002) (00°002) 000 (00'002) {00002}

000 (coolL¥F'se) (00-91L¥'sq) 000 {0o°o1Lt'5G) (00°9L¥'GS)

¥Z'0 $ (00°089) $ (92°6/9) ¥2'0 $ {00089) $ (9619 $
asuelep 19bpng Al A a1eq o} lea) aouelep wbpng a1d ajeq o] pollad

TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

:{(S507} awwoay| 19N

XYL IWODNI HOJ3E SONINYVI

NV FWOONI H3HL1O0 [E10L

NIWAY :S33d INTWIDVNYW A3
NINAY-DONIQTING/ANYT 2ISYa-LNIY
NINAY ‘YOI SIAHISTH 3844
NINQY Y02 SIALISIY I8
NINAY :SLINN VYOI HOd §334 YOO
Y02 A9 divd 5334 VOI

NIWAY :SASSOT HNSNI AFHNSNINN
NINAY ‘FONYHNSNI ATOHAA
NIWAY :3ONYHNSNI ALHIA404d
NIWAY:IONYHNSNI H39AD
NINAY-AHYINIAd-"dNSNI ALigvin
NIAQY *HIHLO -"HNSNI ALTIEVI
NINQY HNSNI AHINIHOYIN 2 311089
NINQY :S3XV. ALH3dOHd

NINGY :S3XV.L IWOONI Tvd2a34
NINAY ‘FHNLINGNA -NOILYIO3Hd3a
NINQY:d33MS - NOILVYIO3Hd3d

(52€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSDV1d

NOILLYHISININGY

€202/1£/1 pepu3 spouad | @yl Jo4
juswyeda(g Aq Juswelels awoou| asuelep 1abpng



o uebo Jasn

g£eoT/eEL/e @18 /O

| :abedq WdPS:95-CL €Z0e/vLIE @1eqg uny
Lzsor'el $ (00'r16'TH) $ (e£805'62) LT SOF'EL $ (0orL6Th) $ (££'805'62) $ }(ss07) awesu 18N
Lesoy'sl {00 ¥L6TH) {££°805°62) L[TSOP'EL (0o'v16'ch) (££°805°62) IXV.L INOONI 3HOJ43d SONINYYE
LZSOPEL {00 F16'TH) {££°809°62) LTS0P'EL (00'v162h) (££°805°62) :SNOILYHAdO WOY IWOONI 13N
LTS0Sl 0O 7L6TY £L°80562 LZSOv'EL 00 %162k £/°80G'62 SASNIdXI IeloL
86'998°L 00°€80'2 Zrole 85998°1 00°E80°C Zrale SIASNIAXT DNILYHALO [B10L
¥0'£8Z 00°EEE 96°6F POERE 00'CEE 96°6¥ 938 'ISNI4XT WHOLINN
00°052Z 00052 000 00°0S2 00052 000 038 ‘DNILYHIAMO - $3AMNddNS
00°001L 007001 000 00°001 00°001 000 048 1321440 - S3ANJANS
00°000°} 00°000'L 000 00°000°) 00°000' 000 D3S :ISNIDXT ALINNOIS
66'8C 00°051 LOLEL 66'82 00°051 LO'LEL 23S 'SNOLLYDINAWWOD TYNHILNI
8% 00°001 SHSY S5HS 00"00L SSP O3S :SNOILY1TH FIACTIWA
00'0s1 00°051 00°0 007051 00051 00'0 23S :$3MddNS HALNdWOD
SASNIAXI DNILVHILO
69'8ES L1 00'LES OF LE'Z6eT'6T 69865} 1 00’ LES'OV LE'Z62'62 :SISNAdX3 GILY 13 ONV T10HAVd [EloL
00'962'1 009621 000 00'062°L 00°962'1 000 O3S FONVHNSNI JNOD M
00°€sE 00°€EE 000 00°EEE 00°¢ee 00’0 23S :STVIN FFAC TN
00°051'2 00°'081'Z 00°0 000512 00°0S+'Z 000 D3S HOIVT LOVHINGD
00°012'2 00'012'? 000 000122 000122 0070 O3S FINVHNSNI ITAOTAINT
00°0L 00704 00°0 00°0L 00°0L oo0 WE[SAE]
00°9£9 00°99 000 00°9£9 00°9£9 000 23$:INS
00'91E'2 00°91EC 000 0091£2 00'91€'C 000 03S wald
69°£L25'C $ 00028°LS $ 1£26Z'62 69° /25T 00'028'LE LE'Z6Z 62 $ 23S :STDVM ANV SIILUVIVS
SASNIdXE LYY ANV TI0HAVd
S3ASNAE
aoueHen 1bpng QLA e o11ea A QIUBLBA 196png dld aje(] 0} poliad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(5Z€) "DNI “NSSY WNININOANOD diHSDV 14
ALIHND3AS

€£202/1€/1 pepu3 spoled | at] 104
juswpedaq Aq uawajels awoou| asueleA 126png



19 :ucboT losn

€2oc/eL/e =.eq o

| :ebey Nd95:95: 21 £20Z2/¢rL/E 81eq uny
9€'e0g’e $ (00'LOR'SL) ¢ (b9 L6F L) $ 9¢E0E'T % (00'1L0Z'EL} $ (FO'L6¥'1 1) $ :(ss07) awoou| 18N
98'E0Ee (00°LOgcL) (ros6¥'LL) 9E'E0E'g (00 L08'EL) P9 £6¥°1L1) XYL WOINI 3H0438 SONINYYI
98'¢0E'e (00 Lo8‘cL) (P9 26¥°1L1) 9E'e0E'C (00°L08'¢lL) P9 16411 SNOILYHId0 WOHD JWODNI LAN
9E'e0LZ 00°LGB'EL PO LBV LL 9¢'c0e'e 00°'L08'EL PO L6V L SASNIdX3 E10L
(96 L¥6) 00°SL0°L ¥6'9L0' (6 L¥6) 00'GL0°L #6910 'SASNIdXT ONILYHIJO B0 L
(o91°zg6) 00°000°L QLg8s'L (91286} 00°000°L 91g86'L J4YS 100d DNINWIMS
00709 00°0S 000 00°'0S 00°0S6 00’0 F4YS ISNIIXTI WHOJINN
Q0'se QoS 000 00'sT 009 000 F4VS HDNILYHILO - S3INddNS
(8L7v¢) 000 8L V€ (82¥¢) 000 8LV J4YS SNOLLY13Yd A0 TdINST
SASNIdX3 ONILYHIdO
0e°'sPe'e 00'9gL'2L 0086 pesre'e 00'92.°CL 04°08Y'6 SASNIAAX3T A31V13H ANV T10HAVd [EIOL
goZer 00'zey 000 00gey o0'zey 000 F4VS FONVHNSNI dINOD M
Qoeel oocel 000 ooeel Qoeel 000 J4YS [SIWVINW JIA0TdNWT
00608 00508 000 00°908 00508 000 F4YS :FIONVHNSNI IFA0TdNT
00'ce 00t 0og 00’ee Qo'ee 000 J4v¥S VN4
007802 00'80c 00’0 00802 00°80¢ poo J4dYS ‘INS
0095, po9ss poo 00954 00°95L 000 AdVS WoId
0£'868 $ 00’8801 $ 0L 08F'6 $ 0£'868 00'6ZE'0L 0L'08¥'56 $ F4VS 'STADVAN ANY STAIHYIVS
SASNIdX3 Q3LV1aH ANV T1I0HAVd
SASN=dX3
ajueuep 1©ebpng QLA aje(] o] BB A gouelep 1e6png ald ale o] pollad
AYNIDIHO AYNIDIHO
(gZ€) "ONI "NSSV WNININOANO? dIHSHV 14
AL34VS

€¢02Z/1.€/1 pepuz spolad | 9yl 104
uswyedaq Aq Juswelels swoauj asueuep jabpng



19 vobo.iasn

€C0C/EL/E =B /D

| :efeg Wd65:95:21 £202/vIL/E 10 uny
y1'E99'y $ (00'vag'se) $ (08°002'L2) $ P99y $ (00'v98'sZ) $ (98°002'12) $ :(s5077) awoou| 13N
PL'E99'Y (o0vog'sz) (0g002°'12) v1'E09'y {00°+98'5Z) (9800z'12) VL IWOONI IHOJ39 SONINYYI
{02°£08) (ooekL'L) (02'056') (02°209) {ooekL’L) (0/'058'1) ANV SWOONI H3HLO [BloL
(0L°208) (ooerL ) (0£°056°1) {(02°£08) {ooerL'L} (0£°088'L) TI0D :30VdS 321440 - ANTH
SASNIAAXT ANV IWOINI HIHLO
¥20Lt's (00 L2L'¥e) (aL'05z'6L) P OLY'S (00" 1L2L'¥2) (g1'06Z'61) :SNOILYHId0 WOH- SWODNI] L3N
¥ 0LY'S 00'LZLVE 9L 0%Z'6L ¥8°0L¥'S 00°'1LZL've 91'05Z'6L :§3ISNIdXE =10l
(55'857) 00°Z46'L GE'0LLT (eggss) 00'Z56°1 SG0LL'T :SASNIJIXT DNILYHIAO [B10L
(60°006) 00'eLL't 60'6£0°C (60°908) 00°ELL'L 60°6£0'C 1102 :SLOVHINOD ADIAYIAS
00°65 00'65 00'0 00'6S 00'6 000 1102 :S3MddNS 301440
(ro'zse) 00'6/2 L0 L9G (Lo'es2) 00'6/2 L0'19G 1102 ANOD TYNHILNI
oo'eee 00°GgZ 000 00°GEZ 00°5¢2 00°0 1102 :SNOILY 13 JAA0TdWA
{GrLL) 00°65 SFOL (a¥1L1) 006 SroL TI00 :S1HOd3Y LIg3do
00" 00°LFL 00°0 00°L¥L 00°L¥L 00'0 1102 :S3MAdNS HILNANOD
SISNIdXT ONILVHILO
6€'622'9 00'69£'2Z L9'6E5'9L BE°62Z'9 0069/ 'cE 19'6£5'91 :SASNIdXT AILVIIH ANV TIOHAV [BIoL
006LL 006LL 000 00'6LL 00'6LL 000 TIOO :FONVHNSNI dINOD M
{18'¥65) 000 L8°¥6S {L8'v65) 000 1868 TIONAY HOGV AHYHOdNTL
00192t 00°192°L 000 00°19Z°L 001921 000 T102 :AINVHNSNI IZA0TdAS
00°69 00°69 000 00'69 00°69 00°0 1109 :v1nd
00'819 00°819 000 00819 00°8L9 000 100 1ns
00'89¢°L 00°89¢°L 000 00°395°L 00°88¢°L 00°0 TI09 w24
0Z'68L'C % DOVEL'SL $ 09vr6'SL $ 0T68LT 005281 08'PP6'SL 3 1100 :SIDVM ANY STIHYIVS
$ISNAIXI A3 LV ANV TIOHAYd
SISNIdXI
aoualeA 1©Bpng QLA @M 01183 ) soueleA 128png ald a1eq 0] polad
TYNIDIHO TYNISTHO
{gZ€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
SNOILD3TI0D

€£20¢/1LE/| pOpug spolad | syl 104
wawuedaq Aq swelelg AWwodU| asueleA 19bpng



1D :uobBoT Jasn

£2OT/ELIE ®1BQ 1D

| abeq WdLO:£G:2) €20C/HFLE =1eq uny
£E'680'LZ % (00°91£'€02) $ (z9'922'oL1) ££°680'L2 $ (00'91€'€02) $ (Lo'oze'oll) $ :(sso7) ewoou| 1N
££'680'L2 (00'918'808) (Lo'9zE asl) ££°680'L2 (00'91.£'c02) (L9'9ZZ'9L1) XYL INOONI HO0434 SONINHVA
££°680'/¢ (go'9Le'e0) (LogzeiaLl) ££'680'£Z (00'91L£'€02) (L99ze'aLL) ‘SNOLLVH34O0 WO IWOONI 13N
££°680'L2 00'9LE'S0T L9921 £E'680'LE 00°91£'€02 L9°92Z'9LL 'SASNIdXI 8101
{s8'598) 00'9L0°LE S8'188'LE (g8'598) 00'9LO'LE 58'188'LE :SASNIAIXA DNILVHICO (2101,
0g't 00000} 05'266 oSk 00°000'L 05866 NMSH 'SLOVHLINOD FDIAHTS
007009 00°005 00’0 00°008 00°00S 00'0 JMSH :TSNIIXT WHOHINM
00'0SE 00°05E 000 00'0S¢ 00°068 00'0 AASH ONILYHIHO - $3NddNS
(b 0L2) 00°001 v OLE (b 0L2) 00°001 ¥ oLE dASH 301440 - §3INddNS
(¢8918%7) 00°00S'¥k £8°91E'LL (£8'918'T) 00°005'F1 1891E°LL AMSH 183N - $311ddNS
0g'LLEL 00°002°E 0£°888'L 0ELIEL 00°00Z'E 0£°88%'L DISH DNINYI1D - S3AMNddNS
00°08 00705 000 0008 00°05 000 dMSH ONILNIYd
605G 00°0SZ'LL L6°S69'0L 60 95G 00'0SZ'L1 L6'G69°01 DISH NINAY ‘NANIT
00°00£ 00°00L 000 00004 00°00£ 00'0 IMSH "SNOILYIINNWWNOD TYNHIALNI
SLPER 00°009 Gg'sol SLPER 00009 §z'q9l dMSH :SNOILY13d IIACTdWA
00'€8l 00'E8L 000 00'est go'est 00'0 dMSH SAMddNS HALNdNGD
(81'co8’L} 00'£8S'y gL'9FF'e {(81'c98'L) 00°€85'y gL9bY'9 SH SILINTWY
SASNIdXE ONILYHILO
81°GG6'(2 00°00€'991 28 PP eeL 81'GG6'LT 00'00S 991 FA 3 4 o 1] :SASNIAXT QILVT1IH ANV TIOHAV leloL
00°L6S'S 00°L6S'S 000 00°L65‘S 00°L8S'S 000 dMSH FONYHNSNI JWOD M
00°008 00°008 000 00°008 00°008 000 DISH STVIW FIAOTINT
(L6"LLL'S9) 00°0 L& LLL'ED (16°LLL'eD) 000 L6 LEL'E9 dMSH HOEVT AHYHOLWIL
00 LLF'S 00°LIF'6 00°0 00°LL¥'6 00°LL1'6 000 JSH :FONVHNSNI FITA0 TN
0020 D0°20E 000 00208 00°208 00°0 DISH VLA
006V 00'6¥L'E 000 00'6PL'E 00'6PLE 0070 DISH 1INS
00°S00°01 00°S00°01 000 00°S00°0L 00°S00°01L 00°0 NSH ¥l
60°E02°29 $ 00'9gFLEL $ 16ZST'SL 60°E02°29 00'9Er'LEL L6'ZET'GL $ dMSH :SADYM ANV STIHVIVS
SASNIdXI QALY IIH ANV TIOHAVd
SASNAIX2
aJueLeA 1ebpng g1 A 3]e( 01 BB A SouBHEA wbpng dld 21eq 01 pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(gze) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSDV 14

DNId3aXN3ISNOH
£20¢/LE/1 Papuz spoled | 8yl Jo4
wswuedaq Aq wuowalels swoou| adueleA 1abpng



19 :uofio Jesn £20Z/ELIE ©1ed /0
| efed WdS0:L5:21 £202/7L/E ‘oleq uny
LZ'18s'0lL ¢ (po'Loz'2e) ¢ (eL612°'12) $ [27186°0L $ (00'Lo2'2e) $ (e1612'12) :(ss07) ewoou| 19N
12718601 {00°'L02'28) (e£'6L212) £Z186'01 (oo'102'2E) (ers12'12) XVL INOONI 3HO-ST9 SONINYYI
£Z°186'01 {00'Loz°28) (eL'612'1E) [Z186'01 {(00°L02'2E} (cr'e12'12) ISNOILYHIJO WOYL FJNOINI L3N
1Z°186°01L 00°L0Z'ZE £1'612°12 [Z°186'0L 00°L0Z'2E EL6LT'LE :SISNIDXA [e10L
{5'G86E 00005 F Y PLS 16'G86'E 00°00S'¥ £V VLG :SASNIIXT DNILYHILO [eloL
00°08L°L 00°0SL°L 00'0 00°0SL°} 00'0SL'L 00°0 AHANT ENIFWINDI AHANNYT
00'005 00°005 000 00°009 00°005 000 AHANT :ISNIAXI WHOSINN
1S°SEL'L 00052 EF¥LS 15°GEL L 00052’ SPyis AHANT ONINYTD - S3ddNS
S3ISNIdXE ONILVHIALO
0£°666'0 0010/ e 0£'S0L'02 046660 00°L0L LT 0£'604"02 'SASNIAXT LV 13H ANV TICHAVd [B1I0L
00°926 00'925 000 00'926 00'9Z6 000 AHANT :FONYHNSNI JWOD M
00°002 00°002 000 007002 00'002 00'0 AHANT :§TWIW A0 TdNT
00059°'L 00°059'L 000 00°059°L 00°069°L 0070 AHANT :IINVHNSNI FIA0TANT
0005 00°0S 000 00°05 00°05 000 AHANT vLnd
00'G5¥ 00'65F 000 00°S5P 00°GS¥ 000 AHANT NS
00°£59°L 00°LG9°} 00'0 00°L59'} 00°£S9°L 0070 AHAONT YOI
0L°LS0°E $ 00'€9.'22 $ 0850402 $ 0L/80'C 008922 0£°602'02 AHANT ISIOVA ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIdX3 g3.1V13d ANV TI0HAYd
S3SNIdX3
SIUBLEA 1.Epng QLA ale(] 01 1eaA aouelep 1B6png dlid 8le(] 0] pousd
TYNIDHO IYNIDING
(SZ€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
AHANNV

£202Z/1.£/1 papu3 spolad | ay] o]
wawyedeq Aq Juswialels awoau| adueneA 126png



1D :ucBo Jesn)

E£Z0Z/EL/E 91ed /D

| @beq WdSD:£S:Z) £20Z/PL/E “oleq uny
(ec'691'81) $ (000se'zz) $ (ccees’on) $ (eeoL'sl) $ (00°09¢'22) $ (ec6zg'or) $ *(ss07) swooi| 18N
(eceol'al} (00°09£°22) {cc'625°01) {ce'69L'81) {(00°09£'22) (se'625'0F) XVL IWCONI 3HO43E SONINYYI
(ecegl'sl) (00°09¢'22) (eg 625 0p) {ec'691'81L) (00°09¢'22) {se'628'01) ‘SNOILYHIO WOH3 JWOINI 13N
(ce691'81) 00°09€'22 ££°625'0F (ee'891'81} 00°09E'22 ££°625'0F 'SASNIdX3 [B10],
00°vhL 00 P¥L 000 IR 74 00 vPL 00'0 'SISNIAJXT DNILVHILO [E10L
00'62 00'62 000 0062 00'62 00'0 JYYOO :INOHJT 1AL
0062 0062 000 0062 0062 00'0 JHYDD [$TdDNS ONILYHILO
0062 0062 000 00’62 0062 000 IHYDD :FOI440 - SANddNS
00'81L 008! 000 00'8l 0081 000 JHYDO ISNOILY1IH FFA0TdNA
00019 007019 000 00019 00019 000 IHYDD:0ILAIHOSANS ANY S3Nd
00'62 00’62 000 0062 00'62 000 VIO SAMddNS HILNAWOD
S4SNAdX3 DNILVHILO
(eceLe'gl) 0091912 £E°625'0F (eccLe'gl) 00919°12 £C°675'0F :gASNIdXE d3.Lv13H ANV TI0HAVd [E10L
00 LLE 00 LLL 000 00LLL 00°LLL 000 IHVOD FINVHNSNI JWOD M
(0o'60t'12) 00'185'51 00°068'LE (00°601'12) 00°186'S1 00°068°LE JUYO0 HOIY 1 LOVHLNOD
a0 o¥e 00°0¥E 000 00°0F% 00°0¥E 000 IHYDD SIONVHNSNI ITA0 TN
oLl 00°LL 000 00°LL 002} 000 IHVID V1INd
00'251 00'zs1 000 00°Z51 00'zsl 000 IHYID NS
00'28€ 00'ZE€ 000 00°/EE 00°L£8 000 IHVYID YOI
LIV $ 00zIOY $ SEBELE $ L9CLPL 00ZL9'Y coeel's $ JHYOD :STDYM ANV STIHVIVS
SISNIAdXT AILVIIH ANY T10HAVYd
S3ASNIAXT
SauBLIBRA 1@6png Al A 3le(] 0] Jes ) aoueleA 10bpng qld aleq 0} pouay
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(5Z€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSDV 14
JHVYD HIWO1LSND

£202/L€/| papu3 spoldd | @yl 104
juswyedaq Aq Juswialelg awoau| asueleA 1wbpng



19 :uoboJesn

€20Z/EL/E =18Q T/0

| :abed WJL0:LG'ZlL €20Z/¥L/E S1eq uny
£5'698'18 $ (00'815'¢8) $ (L¥'PE0'29) $ £5E88'IE ¢ (00'816'¢8) $ (£¥ve0'2s) $ :(sso7) awoou| 18N
£5°€88°1E (00'816'¢8) {£¥'ye0'es) £5'088' 1€ {(00'3156'e8) {(£v¥E0'ES) IXV.L IWOODN] 3HOJI9 SONINHYI
00°80L (00's01L) 000 00'80L (00801 000 CNY IWODNI HIHLO Ie1eL,
00'801 (00°801) 00'0 00°801L (00801} 00°0 LNOY4 :SHIIHOD - LNFY
SASNADXT ANV IWOONI ¥IHLO
€6°GLLLE (00'0L8'e8) (L FED'TS) £G°GLLLE (oo'oL8'ed) (L¥'¥£0'28) 'SNOILYHIJO WOHL JNODNI L3N
£5°GLLLE 00'018°¢8 LFPEO'ES £G'GLLLE 00°0L8'E8 LV YEO'ZS :SASNIdX3 [E10L
¥YBvLE'Y 00°SZ¥'¥ a0°0s PEVIEY 00°SeY'Y 90°0§ :SIASNAdXT DNILVHIJO [B10L
00°£99 00°£99 000 00°£99 00°/99 000 LNOYA :3SNASXT WHOLINN
00°0SL°L D0°0SL‘L 0070 00°05£°L 00°05L°L 000 1INOYS DNILYHALO - SAddNS
LL'B6E 00°ZHS 63°Zh1 668 00'2¥S 68°2kL LNQYHA 1391440 - S3Addns
00'991 00°981 0070 00°991 00991 000 INOYH SSNOLLYIINNNNOD TYNHILNI
£L'99¥ 00°00% (e£'99) ££°99% 00°00¥ {c£'09) INOHA :SNOILYT13Y 33A0 14N
0l'9er 00°00F (01.°92) 0L 9z 00°00F (oron) INOH- :SNOILY13d HIWOLSND
00°005 007008 000 00°00S 00005 000 LINOH4 :S37ddNS HALNdWOD
SISNIIX ONILYHIAO
65°00¥'L2 00°G8E'6L L ¥86°LS 65°00F'L2 00'GBE'6L Ly ¥B6°LS :SISNILXT AILV1IH OGNV TIOHAVYd eI1oL
00'+99°C 00'v99'Z 00'0 00'¥99'2 007992 000 INOHS :TINVHNSHNI dINOD M
00°00S 00'005 000 00°005 007005 00°0 1INOHA :ST¥an IIAOTdNT
00605y 00°605'% 000 00°60S'F 00605 000 LNOHA :IONVHNSNI IFAOTAINT
00'vrlL 00 ¥FL 000 00"l 001 000 INOHAH ¥1Nd
00°0LE'L 00°0LE'} 000 00°0LE'L 00'0LEL 00’0 INOHH NS
00°89L'F 00'892'y 000 00°89LY 00'89L'% 000 LINOHA '¥oid
BGG05'CL $ 00°06¥'G9 $ LY¥B6'LS $ B65505'EL 00°06¥'s9 LY v86°LS $ LINOHJ :STOVM ANV STHYIVS
SISNIAJXT Q3LVIIH ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIDT
aouelep 10png aLA ajeq] ol Jes ) aouelen 196png ql1d a)e(] 0] pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(gZ€) "ONi “NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSDV 14
SADIAHIS LNOHA

g€¢02/1L€/1 pepu3 spolad | ayl o4
wawnedaq Aq 1uswalels awoou| soueueA @bpng



€20Z/EL/E =1 /D

19 :uoBoTiasn
L :abed NdOL:LSZL £202/vL/E ‘@eq uny
L1'680'9 ¢ (oo'sva'el) $ (sg'co8'2l) $ L1'GRO'D ¢ (00'6¥9'8L) $ (68°co5Z1) $ :(sso7) 8woau| 18N
11'580°9 (o0'6¥9'81) {e8c95°21) LL'G80'9 {00'6%9'81) (63c95'CL) IXV1 IWOONI IHOJTE SONINHYI
11'580°9 (o0'6¥9°81) {68°c95'CH) 11'680°9 {00'679'81) (6gcos'zL) :SNOLLYHIdO WOHd IWOINI LAN
L1'G80'9 00'6¥9'8L 62'€95°Z) LL'S80'9 00'6¥9'8L 68°€95'2L :S3SNIXI 1e1oL
00°0S¥ 00°0SY 000 00°05% 00°05% 0070 :SIASNIAXT ONILYHILO [eloL
00°52¢ 00'see 0070 00'622 00°52Z 000 1S3ND :3SNIAdXT WHOLIND
005 00'GL 000 00°SL 00°G, 000 183N ONILYHIMO - SAMNddNS
00°0S1 00°0SH 000 00°05L 00°0S1 000 153ND ‘SNOILY1TY ITA0TdWA
SASNIJIXI ONILYHILO
LL'SE9'S 00'661°8L 68°€95°2L LL'SEY'S 00’6618 63'£95'CL 1§IASNIdXE AILVISH ANV TIOHAVd [Bl0L
00219 00°ZL9 000 00219 002Ho 000 1S3ND :FONVHNASNI JWOD M
0o'szL 00'szZL 00°0 00'sZL 00'sgL 000 153ND :STvaIW IFAOTIWT
00°000°L 00°000°L 00°0 00'000°L 00°000°L 000 1S3ND :FONYHNSNI IFA0TINI
00°€e O0°EE 0070 00°€EE 00'€e 00'0 1S3aND w1nd
00°LOS 00'LOE 000 00'LOE 00°LOE 000 183N NS
00°¥60°L 00°60'L 000 00°60'L 00°v60°L 000 1$3ND vl
LLOLPE $ 00bE0'SE $ BYE0SZL $ LI $ 00PEOSL $ 68'€95°ZL $ 1S3ND :STOYM ANV SAIHYIVS
SASNAdXE AILVIIH ANV TIOHAYd
SASNAJIX3
SIUBLEA wipng aLA 212 01 JESA SouBleA 1©ebpng did ale(] 0} pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(G2€) "ONI “NSSY WNININOGNOD dIHSBV1d
SIDIAHIAS LSIAND

€20Z/1LE/1 Pepuz Spoliad | 9yl 104
wawpedaq Aq juswalels awoou] soueleA 1abpng



19 :uofio Jasn £C0T/ELIE 218 /D
| :ebed Wd21:L5Z1 £202/FLiE areq uny
£L'668'12 $ (00'6¥'6E) $ (£Z609°L1) $ €Lee8'le $ (00'6¥¥6E) $ (£z's09°21) i(ss07) awoou] 18N
£L'668'L2 (00°6tY'6E) (£2'609'L1) £L6E8°LE (00'6¥¥'6¢) {£z'609°21) XYL INODNI IHOI39 SONINYYI
£L°6€8'LE (00'6¥¥'65) (tz'609'21) £L'628'1Z (o0'61+6€) (£z'609°LL) SNOILYHIJO WO IWOONI 13N
£L°6E8'LT 00'6¥¥'8E LZ'609'LL £L6¢8'LE 00'6¥¥'6€ £Z'609'L1 :SISNIdXT [eloL
LL'BEE'S 00'904'31 62'99E'0L LL'BEE'S 00°90L'8L 62'99€'0L :SASNIAXT ONILYHILO =101
00°0s 0005 000 00°0¢ 00°05 000 HNMO :FSNIIXA WHOLINN
00°0¥ 00°0% 000 00°0F 00°0¥ 000 HNAMO 321440 - 831MddNS
00'5L2 00'S/2 00°0 00°S.Z 00'SLZ 000 HNMO INIVIHALNT B 13AYHL HINMO
(9g'££2) 00°005'E 9e/eL'e (og°££2) 00°005°€ 9E'LEL'E HNAO *NOILYHLSININGY HINMO
08'p5¥'S 00°00L°0L 0z'Sh9'y 08'vab's 00'00L°0L 02’59y HNMO F39VLS0d
1Z9L1°2 00°001'y £L'E86'L LzZole 00°00L'y £LE86'E HNMO FSNAdXA ALIMTYLIASOH
00°80€ 00'80€ 000 00°80€ 00'80¢ 000 HNMO ‘SNOILY 13 I3A0 143
00'ges 00°¢ee 00'0 00'CEE 00'€EE 000 HNMO 1$31NddNS HALNINOD
SASNILXT ONILYHALO
Z000S°EL 00'EPL'02 86°CTFEL Z0'00S'EL 00'EPL'02 86'ZVT'L 'SISNIdXT A3 Lv13H ANV TIOHAVd B0l
00°S09 00'509 000 00°609 00°609 000 HNMO ‘FONYHNSNI dWOD M
00"000'E 00°000°€ 000 00°000°€ 00'000'€ 000 HNMO HOEVT LOVHINOD
00°9¥8 00'9¥8 00'0 00'9%8 00'9v8 00'0 HNAMO “FONYHNSNI IFA0TdND
o0ee 00'ce 000 00'ce oo'ee 000 HNMO :v1nd
00'862 00'862 00’0 00'862 00'862 000 HNMO INS
00'€80°L 00°E80°L 00’0 00°€80°L 00°€80°L 000 HNMO W14
20'5€9'L $ 00'8/8'%L $ 8EEVEL $ Z0'9E9L 00'8L8'%1 26°Z¥C'L HNMO ‘STDVAM ANV SAIMVIYS
SISNAdX3 G3LV13H ANV T10HAVYd
SASNIdX3
aouenep 186png QA aje( o1 1ea ) 22UBMBA 1ebpng did aleq 0j polad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(GZ€) "ONI “"NSSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDV1d
SADIAHIAS HANMO

€202/1€/1 papu3l spolad | 8yl 104
Wwswuedaq Aq Juswselels auwiodu| soueleA 1ebpng



19 :uoboT Jasn

£20Z/EL/E BB /D
Wdb1-£5:Z]1 £20Z/vL/E &1eq uny

1 :ebegq
0zZ'90¢g's $ (00°520'pL) $ (0g's0L'0l) 02°'99¢€'¢ $ {00'5L0'%1) $ (0g's0L'0L) i(ss07) awoau)] 19N
02'99¢°c (00°SL0'F1) (o8'80L'01) 02998t (00"s£0°'v1L) {0g'g0L'01) XYL INODNI FHOL39 SONINYYI
02'99€'c (00°520'%1) {08'80£'01) 02'99¢'E (00°50'v1) (08'80L'01) !SNOILLYH3AdO WOYA INOONI 13N
02'99¢'¢ 00°'SL0'PL 08'80L°0L 0Z99¢S 00'GL0'F | 08°80/'01L ISIASNIAE [BloL
00'GE'2 00°5/5'6 00'002'L 00'GLE'T 00’56 00°002'L :SASNIdXT DNILVYILO E10L
00°'5L8'e 00°G/5'6 0070022 00G/EE 00°'6LS'6 00°002'L SNYHL :NOILYLHOdSNYYHL 153NS
SASNIAXI DONILVYHILO
0Z°166 00°005°Y 08'80S°E 07 L66 00 005'% 09'805'¢ 'SISNAdXT QALY T13H ANV TIOHAV letol
00°ZkL 002k 0070 00'g¥L 00°ZrL 00'0 SNYHL :AINVHNSNI dINOD M
00°G+E 00°She 000 00°SHE 00's¥Z 000 SNVH.L TOINVHNSNI IFA0 1WA
on'vl 00'%) 000 o0'FL 00'¥L 00'0 SNYYL vind
00221 00'zzL 000 00ZEL nozTL 000 SNYHL NS
00'1L2 o0'LLe 000 00'LLE 00°LLT 000 SNVHL ¥l
0z 261 $ 0090L'c $ 08'305'e 0Z'£61 $ 0090L°C 08'805°C SNVHL :STOVAM ANV STHVIVS
SASNIAdXT Q3LY 1= ANV TIOHAVd
S3SNIdX3
SouBBA 18bpng QLA Qe ol JeaA aoueleA 126png q1d a]e(] O} pousd
TYNIDIYO TYNIDIHO
(52Z€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSBV1d
NOILYLHOdSNVH.L

£20¢2/LE/1 pepud spousd | ayl lo4
awpedaq Aq Juatualels awoou| adueueA 196png



19 :uocbo Josn

£20T/ELE eg 1D

| :abed Wd9L:£S:Zl £Z0Z/¥I/E 91eQ Uny
00°00S 00°008 000 00005 00°00G 00°0 LINIYW TTYAOWIH MONS
00°529 00°629 000 00629 00°G29 000 INIVIA SSNDIS
G8'Ot6 00°00L'S GLESL'Y 68916 00°001'S SLESL'Y LNIYI :S1OVHINOD JDIAHIS
(za'6c8't) 00°008'C Z86EE'Y (zeBe8’l) 000082 Z8BEE'Y INIVIAL -DNISIWN T
{zr8rge) 000081 Z¥'8L0'S (2¥'8i5'c) 00005t Zr'8L0's LINIYW ONILYHOD3A ANV DNILLNIVA
9r'20s 00°2€8 #808¢ 9y°20% 00°'€E8 #5'08E AINIYI - INFADINGDT T¥2INYHOIW
00°005°Z 00005 000 00°008°2 00005 00'0 LINIYI -IONYNILNIYA HOrYIN
(££:85€'L) 00856 LIEIET (z£7age' L) 00°856 LLELET ENIVIN :SETING LHOIT
00'SZL 00'szL 00°0 00°G2L 00621 00'0 LINIVIA - LNINAINDI AHANNYT
¥9°9/6'E 00°€£8°G 9¢°988' | $9°9/6'S 00°€ER'S 9£'968°L LN/ - LNININDS DVAH
00002 00002 00°0 00°002 00002 00'0 LNIYI DNIdYISANY1 ANY SANNOYD
00’158 00°005°L 00°6Y9 00 LG8 000081 00°6+9 INIYIW 3THN1INGNS
00°005 00'005 000 00°005 00'00S 000 LNIVW :SONINIACD H001d
LY EST'6 00°LL6L (Lyoce’l) LF'ESZ'6 00 ZL6'L (Loee’L) INIVIN :SHOLYAT 3
[5G 00°299 £V’ 168G 16°GY 00°299 e 16 INIYA - LNTWGINDT 121410313
86°75¢ 00°/99 ZrvLe 8G°ZGE 00°£99 A RS LINIYI - AHLINIDHYD
£2°905'0 00°€80°, L0915 £2'905'0 00°£80'L LL°9L8 LINIYW DNIaTIng
(LL'rao's) 000052 LLLOS'E (L1'L00D) 00°008'C LE'HOGE NIVIN -F0VIdSHMIVATY ONVYITddY
Lgzie 00°05F 68 LL L9ZLE 00'0GF 6Lt LINIYW TYINTH ANY 3SNIdXTI oLNY
LO0LE' L 00°00S"1 66681 LO'OLE'L 00005 66'681 INIVIA -ASNIIX3 WHOLINN
00°€8 00°€8 000 00'€8 00°€8 000 LNIYI :NQILYDNA3 aNy ONINIVYHL
00°£88 00°€88 00'0 00°£88 00688 00°0 INIYIA DONELYHILO - S317ddNS
00'Zy o0'zy 00'0 00y 00'2y 000 LNIYIA :3D1440 - S3ddnS
0%'£32 0085k 02041 08482 00°85% 0z 0Lk LNIYI :SNOLLYDINNWINOD TYNYILNI
19962 00°00F 6E°EFL 19962 00'00¥ 6E'ChL LNIYIA SSNOILY1IH A0
00°¢8 008 000 no'es 00'¢8 000 LNIYIW :S31ddNS HILNdWOD
SISNIAAXE DNILYHILO
e e8Y /L 00°909'0LL ZGoLL'E6 SV'68¥'LL 00'909°0LL Z5°9L1L'e6 :SASNAYXT A1V 1Y ONY TICHAVd [BI0)
{Fo°218°L) 000528 $0°£90°01 (vo-£18°1) 00"062'8 ¥0°£80°01L LINIYW :SHAINTF HIHL0
00°90FE 00°90%'E 000 00'90¥°S 00°90%E 00'0 LNIYIN :FONVHNSNI JNOD M
00°00L 00°004 000 00°00L 00°00L 000 LNIYW :STvaW IFA0TANI
00°¢85'9 00°€85'0 000 00°€85°9 00°€8G°9 000 LNIYI ZINYHNSNI IIA0THNG
o8l 00°¥8L 000 00'¥81 o00v8L 000 LINIYWN YLNd
00FL9'L 00FLY't 000 00 7L9'L 00°'FL9'L 000 LNIYW NS
00°¥60'9 00'¥60'9 00°0 007609 007609 00'0 LNIYW ¥l
25599 $ o0oGLL'es $ SFev0'es ¢ Zg'599 00'GLLER 8r6P0'c8 LNIVIN :STDVM ANV SAILVIVS
SASNIAXI Q3 LV ANV TIOHAVd
S3ASNANE
souelen 196png 1A 91E(] 01 1BaA aouelep 19bpng Qid ajeq ol polad
IYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO
(SzZ€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
JONVNIALNIVIN ALHIdOHd

€202/L€/1. POPUS SPOpS | 8y L 0
wawpedaq Aq JUBWAJE)S BUWICOY] SoUBKEA 19BpNg



|0 :woBoiasn €20zZ/eL/E @1eq /D

Z abed WdgL:L5:2 £202/FL/C @1eq uny
6582968 $ (00'¢LL'pol) $ (s¥'¥80'cTl) $ $9'829'6E $ (00g12'vOL) $ (st'v80'szL) $ i(ss07) swoou| 18N
G5'829'6S (00eLL'PIL) {s¥'¥80'521) 56'829'6% (00 gLL'vOL) (Gt y80'sZL) XYL INOONI IHO4Td SONINYYI
GG'829'6E {00°ELL POL) {sb've0'sEL) GG'8Z9'6E {(00'gLL'PoL) (s¥¥B0'szL) ISNOILYHILO WOHS SWODNI L3N
5682968 00°ELLPIL S 80'GEL GG'829'6E 00°SLL'PIL Sy ¥80'SZL :SaSNIdX3 12301
LO'6EL'2Z 00" L0L'FS £6°L96°LE LOBEL'EE 00" L0L'¥S £6°£96°1€ :SISNIAXT DNILYSHILO 2101,
80°LZ 00°S/E FAA 80°LZ 00°GLE Z6'LPE LNIYIW ZLINTWLYIHL HILVM

(99°0£9'2) 00°000°S 99°0/9°L {99°0/9°2) 00'000's 99'0/9', INIY (IVAOWEY J1LSVYM
00°€20°C 00'£80'C 0070 00'€80°2 00'€80° 00°0 INIVIA :SHIVdTH NOISIAT AL
00'gy 00'Zk 00'0 00y 00'z¥ 00'0 LINIVIN :SHIYdIH INOHdT 1AL
00°002 $ 00002t $ 00°000°L $ 00002 % 00002°L $ 00'000°L 3 LNIVIN :100d DNINWIMS
. (panupuon) SASNIdX3 ONILYHIO
aduelen 1bpng Qi A ale( ot Jea) soueleA 12@bpng ald 212 0] pousd
TYNIDIHO TYNIDIHO

(52€) "ONI "NSSVY WNINIWOANOD dIHSDVId
FONVNILNIVIN ALHIdOHd
€C0C/1€/1 Papud spoltsd | ayl Jog
wawpedaq Aq Juawelels swoou| aaueue 196png



1D :uobBoiasn

€Z0Z/EL/E =1eq /D

| -ebed WdBL:/S:Zl £202/FL/E ayeq uny
GOPIZ'EL $ (oo'sie'eeh) $ (5050011 $ SO'voe'el $ (bo'sLe'ez)) $ (5E'050011) :(ss07) awoou] 18N
SO pOZ'EL (oosLe'sze) (ge'0s0'0LL) SaVSZ'EL {oosLeez)) {S£'050°0L 1) XV1 ANODNI FHO43E SONINHYE
GO'PIZ'EL {oo'sreegl) (se'050'CLL) SObOT'EL {oosle'ezt) (sg'0s0'0LL) ISNOLLVHILO WOHS AWOONI 13N
S9¥92'El 00'GLEETL SE050'0LL SObP9Z'EL 00°GLE'EZL GE'0S00LL 'SISNIAX3 I|eL
S99z L 00'SLE'EZ) GE'050'01) GO'OT'EL 00'GLE'EZL SE0S0°0LL :SIASNIIXT DONILYHALO [elo)
(05'¥E8'61) 00'2e9'6 05'99+'62 (ogs'veg'sl) 00'229'6 05°991'62 LN HALYM
(6£°0) 00°LLG'GL 6E°2LG'SL (6270 00°LL5'SE 66°LL5'GL LN HIMIS
{oegge'el) 00'Zla9'ee 0£'000°08 (oe'88e'cl) 00'219'9¢ 0£'000'0G LN SYD
ve L8P 0P $ 00F6Y'LO $ 9190061 $ vEierop $ 00V6F19 $ 91°900'G1 LA (ALIDIYLDTTA) HIMOd
S3ISNIdX3 DNLLVHIdO
S3ASNIADE
aoueleA wipng Q1A 8]e(] 0] ..ea ) aouedepn 1wbpng ql1d 212(] 0] pouad
TYNIDIHO TYNIDINO
(5Z€) "ONI "NSSY WNININOANOD dIHSHV 14
SALLNILN

£20¢/1LE/L Pepu3 spoued | 8y] 104
Juswnedag Aq Juswialels aLwoou| soueneA 18dpng



Mtce Fees Billed

1202

Flagship

Maintenance Fee Billing Analysis

2022 vs 2023

11/01/2022
12/31/2022
2

1/2-1/8/2023

6-1/22/202
1/16-1/22/2023
1/23-1/25/2022
1/23-1/29/2023
1/30-1/31/2022
1/30-1/31/2023
2/1-2/5/2022
2/1-2/5/2023
2/6-2/12/2022
2/6-2/12/2023
2/13-2/19/2022
2/13-2/19/2023
2/20-2/26/2022
2/20-2/26/2023
2/27-2/28/2022
2/27-2/28/2023
3/1-3/5/2022
3/1-3/5/2023
3/6-3/12/2022
3/6-3/12/2023

Total Mtce Fees Billed

Maintenance Fees Collected

To Date minus late fees

Collectionsasa %
of Mtce Fees Billed

Last Weeks Collections

MTD Collections

March 6, 2023 thru March 12, 2023

19,491.26
0,00

Q0

0.00-

2023

190,243.02

16,561,83

15,011.60

60 North Maine Avenue + Atiantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

0.00 16,957.38
14,124.14 0.00
0.00 11,616.80
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,006.03
18,890.52 0.00
0.00 12,443.80
9,707.28 0.00
0.00 12,857.47
21,334.76 0.00
0.00 5,484.78
17,738.24 0.00
0.00 . 16,328.39
94276 0.00
0.00 0.00
10,265.84 0.00
0.00 971.03
14,106.88 0.00
0.00 17,029.48
$17,337,718.92 $17,911,811.65
$8,083,078.11 $8,226,777.75
46.62% 45.93%
$177,220.77 $147,491.76
$257,432.73 $214,021.87

oD

-0.69%




Flagship Resort
2022 Maintenance Fees Collected in 2023 Analysis

March 6, 2023 thru March 12, 2023

Total 2022 Maintenance Fees Billed $17,808,996.20
2022 Maintenance Fees Collected

Through 12/31/22 . 10,065,512.63
Balance of 2022 Maint. Fees Owed $7,743,483.57

2022 Maintenance Fees Collected

1/1/2023 R | - $0.00
1/02 thru 1/08/2023 $3,237.46
1/09 thru 1/15/2023 $7,913.33

- 1/16 thru 1/22/2023 | $3,348.82
1/23 thru 1/29/2023 $4,089.22
1/30 thru 1/31/2023 $5,266.28
2/01 thru 2/05/2023 $3,151.20
2/06 thru 2/12/2023 $2,800.74
2/12 thru 2/19/2023 | | $3,384.36
2/20 thru 2/26/2023 $5,429,70

© 2/27 thru 2/28/2023 ~ $3,079.83
3/1 thru 3/5/2023 -$3,015.65
3/6 thru 3/12/2023 ~ $6,089.48
Total 2022 Maint Fees Collec'te_d in 2023 $50,806.07
2022 Maint Fees Collected in 2023
as a % of Total 2022 Maint Fees Owed 0.66%
% of Total Billing Collected 56.80%

60 North Maine Avenue + Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 509-348-3570

G




" Flagship COA @
Interval Room Reserve

FUNDS: S

MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE L $1,018,801

TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE I 347,685
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS _ 1,366,486
APPROVED FUNDS:

"RENOVATIONS - 2023 1 0
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS 0
BALANCE AFTER COMPLETION OF APPROVED PROJECTS 1,366,486

TRANSFER IN:

ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2021 636,430
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2022 1,573,260
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TRANSFERS- 2023 . o _ 1,620,456

TOTAL TRANSFERS IN ' S 3,830,146

TRANSFERS OUT: ]

DUE TO OPERATING - INTEREST ' 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT : 0

POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END $5,196,632

TARGET B/

60 North Maine Avenue » Atlantic City, NJ 08401
Phone: 608-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax; 609-348-3570
3/14/2023 12:58 PM




FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSCCIATION
INTERVAL ROOMS RESERVE ACCOLUNT

60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

OPEN PROJECTS
PROJECT - . PROJECT AMOUNT" " EXPENSE .. - . REMAINING g
YEAR CODE . DESCRIPTION APPROVED - .4/31/2023. - BALANCE OPEN
2023 N/A g _ .
2023 TOTAL; 50 40 : -1 %0
- GRANDTOTAL: © - - . .80 s %0 %0

c\datatchris)\Desktop\Board Meetingsi2023\FSCOA\3-18-23\RESERVE_STANDING_INTERVAL_@_01.31.23




Flagship COA
Common Area Reserve

FUNDS )
"MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL BALANCE $534,404
TD BANK RESERVE BALANCE 2,083,898
TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS: 2,618,302
“|APPROVED FUNDS (Not Completed) s
2019 RENOVATIONS (13,348)
2020 RENOVATIONS (26,945)
2021 RENOVATIONS (113,387)
2022 RENOVATIONS (723,959)
2023 RENOVATIONS (135,000)
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS: (1,012,639)
BALANCE (AFTER ALL JOBS ARE COMPLETED) 1,605,663
TRANSFERIN
RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2022 78,130
RESERVE PAYMENTS IN 2023 965,688
TOTAL TRANSFERS IN: 1,043,818
TRANSFERS OUT
PRINCIPLE LENDER PAYMENTS -
DUE TO OPERATING - ANNUAL INTEREST (1,815)
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT: -(1,815)
POTENTIAL BALANCE @ YEAR END: $2,647,666

~50 North Maine Avenue « Atlantic City, NJ 08407
Phone: 609-347-3524, ext. 4573 » Fax: 609-348-3570

3/14/2023 1:13 PM




60 NORTH MAINE AVENUE
ATLANTIC CITY, NJ 08401

FLAGSHIP CONDOMINIUM ASSCCIATION gy .
RESERVE STANDING COMMON AREA ANALYSIS D ‘Ll ‘]/ :

|OPEN--

2019 © 20006  FLOORS 21-23 RENGVATIONS 65,000.00 51,551.86 13,348.14 {13,348.14)

' 2019 TOTAL: $65,000.00 $51,651.86 $13,348.14 {$13,348.14)

2020 20025  FLOOR 9 & 24 RENOVATIONS 72,000.00 45,055.37 26,344.63 {26,944.63)

2020 TOTAL: . $72,000.00 $45,055:37 $26,944.63 {$26,944.63)

2021 ' 21010 BALCANY RESURFACE ’ 52,272.50 _ 31,543.94 20,728.56 [20,728,56)

2021 .21-05%  STH FLOOR PLANTER PROJECT 50,000.00 .20,791.88 . 39,208.12 [35,208.12)

2021 . 21005  PHASE 2 ROOF ANCHOR SYSTEM 80,000.00 .- 2654963 53,450.37 [53,450.37)

2021 TOTAL: $234,272.50 $120,055.50 $114,217.00 {$113,387.05)

2022 22-006  32ND FLOGR BOILER HEADER 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 (é,ono.ﬁo]

2022 ' 22-008  ROOFTOP EQUIP. ENERGY/HANDLER/CONDENSING 617,000,00 493,512.68 123,487.32 (123,487.32)

2022 . 22018  SIMPLEX PHASE 1 551,562.00 0.00 . 551,562.00 . (551,562.00)

2022 - 22:020°  BWG HEAT PUMPS 35,000.00 © 15,793.83 _ 19,206.17 o (19,206.17)
2022 22-022  Tth FLOOR FLOORING 75,000.00 53,296.50 21,703.50 : '(21_,703'.50) :

2022 TOTAL: $1,324,562.00 5605,095.20 $719,466.80 {$723,958.99)

2023 23¥KX  BUILDING LOCK SYSTEM : 135,000.00 0.00 1385,000.00 {125,000.00)

' 2019 TOTAL: $135,000.00 . $0.00 $135,000.00 {$135,000.00)

$1,008,976 5

cdatalchris\Desktop\Board Meetings\2023\FSCOA3-18-2\RESERVE_STANDING_COMMON_AREA_@_01.31.23




€-¥-191 - 208250 - /89

QS NI GIAYTISIA Y STNTVA TIV ‘GILON ATIVIIHIOFLS SSTINIT « ITI¥A ISOTAYW
* GITLNVHYITO ¥NVE LON. » ADNTOV INFWNHIACHD TYMIaI- ANY AE OIHNSNI LON
« 1180430 YNYE ¥ LON + GIHNSNI 1G4 LON S12Na0Md IINVENSNI-GNY SININLSIANI

auljuopL- As|ueisueBlow mmm 19UIJUQ JUNOIIY JNO, SSR00Y
9zee-608-008 (oo e sheqg 2 Aeg e SINOH (g} 493)uaD S0IAIag JUSN[D

8TSS-TO¥8@ CN ALID DILNVILY

JAV INIVW HLYON @9

INSNIdVD NvaC

B INOAI ¥IHJOLSINHI 0/

INI J0SSY WNINIWOANOD dIHSOV14 3HL

WMOTNMG#
LE.¥-505-CEL Xed ummmo..w.hm-oow suold IV ' 00Z6-FFZ-2EL auoydajel
£6/80 N “HIAIH SWOL
JAY H3dOOH £EvL ‘0diS seqiiepy 017 Aewieg yig Asjueis uebilon

yauelg no,

00Z6-vPe-ceL
HOIAOTIIA/NNATS
Wea) JOSIAPY [EOUELLY INOA

PASNIdVD Nvar

1S8i8ju paniaoy sapnjouy _ 2 INOEI ¥IHJOLSINHO 0/
62°108°8L0°}$ (€271e/1 JosE) anfep 3ol Buipuz - ONI D088V WNININOONOD diHSOY 14 IHL
61°¥S0°L10°}L$ - (827111 10 5€) anjep [ejor BusuiBeg . . '¥0d INJW3LVLS

A9 _5 : &L@ £202 ‘1¢-} Aienuer pousd ot joJ | LNIAWALYLS LNIITD

AauriS ueblop



[AATAY e

-sBunel npaso esay Bunaidiequr ul eoue)sISSE

10 Uojeulioll Jayuny pasu nok JI sn J0BJU0D 8sesld "esueLioped

o seatuesent o suciejueserdal Jou aie pue sepiroid 8y Jo suoiuido
oL Jwasaidal sBujje: Ypeso |y ‘seljLINISS UIELED 10} UMCYS aq ABL
81004 B PiEPUBIS PUB 90jAI8S $101S9AU| sApoojy woy) Bune! 1ipess syl
5,100d ' PIEpUE}S puB agialag siojsanu) sApoop) woly sBuney upeig
‘Aidde jm sniels y§IS B “Junosoe

Alosiape ue si 4o Jusuodiiod AIoSiAPE UB SUIBJUSD JUnocoe Jnok

# “suofe Bunes ey} woyy SJUSIUCD SH Jajul 1ou pue Podal yoleasal alljus
sy} pesl pjnoys NoA pue SMalA s )sAfeUE ay) BLILISoU0D UOHRLLIOJI

" s1eydwoo eiow uieUOd spode ynieasay “uodal yoJeasal ssoapaid
Yolessas ay; 0 Jajed 10 -suljuo. o *(syjuoll esouy) 0] JUsLLBIEIS

B PEAIa0a] JOU SABL NOA )| JUSLUS)B]S 111} JNOA 10) JUSLIS]E]S Jequladag]
10 sUnp JUBda) JsoL InoA uo sBujley yolessey ay) eas ‘LuslsAs Bunel

s apiacud Lolessal Yoga IN0GE UOIBULIOIL 240U 04 “soUetulopad

10 saajuelens 10 suonejuaseldal Jou pue suodo siepiold

yoleasal sy} ale sbunel ysiessay -ou| “sesBUILION JO 977 00 %
fajuelg uebiop woy wm_._aE Yoleasal sy Aew sanunoas f}inba allog
SIS SISAlRUY

iaBeuryy jusuiisaau] [2qoj9 pue suoiueq sBuney yaieesay Ainb3
"Jsenbal usjjum uodn paysiLng aq [{Im uonoesuess Aue

)M UOPo8UUDD ufsn Aq peataoe) aq 0} JO PAAIS03 UCHEIOUNLIAT J9L10
Aue 4o Junowse pie eomos ey] pue sjyeueq esay) Buipiebal snejeq
MOl Jepao 1oy Juewded spnipsuos Jey) siysueq jdeosoce Aew sajeljie
Ino Jojpue Bpp uojoesuel) e of Aued Jeyjo ey Jo awey sy} pue
uonjoesue!) B {0 SN pue alep syl Ysiwng jim em ‘3senbau usyum uodn
SUoRIpUcy pue sajeq uoljoBsuel]

. ‘Bio-odis'mmm

HslA Jo 00E8-} L€-20Z-} 16 DdIS 198JU6D ‘aInyaolq Ddis Aiojeuedxe
ue Buipniaul ‘0dIS Inoge LoReULIo Ulgde o) ‘uonsaad odis Aq
peseA0d aq Jou AeW sn'UjiMm play Jou sjasse pue 9d|s Aq peroelold jou
ale uoljeniony) 3a4EW 0} anp $95507 B0 adis mmm Je Jo 1sanbas uodn
s|qelieAe s1 ainy20iq fojeue)dxa uy (ysen Jo} sWiee 1o} 000'052$
Buipnioul) 0o0‘0054 03 dn siatuolsno sy Jo saunoas sjoajold ysiym
{0dis) uoneiadio) Uo)ej0ld J0JSeAUl SaNLINDeS J0 JequIsl B 218 AR
. uoljae0.d odIS

hmm%_me usy] pue ‘Jeaddesip ||Im 10100 BY “YULEM O]

pesodxa uayp ‘sbed Aiana 1o yoeq Syl U YUl aAISuss-1eay Ut pequd

g Jo z ofeyq

‘ajBueyoal Aiunoas anjq anbiun e s1 suQ “Ajionusylite sy pienbajes

0} SjUaWala AJLND9S PapPaqID [BIaASS SaINYes) JUsLISTe]S SIU|
sanseay Bunoes

*S]101IUODPUBSYSLISIONPO.IdPaINIoNULS/Wos As|ue)sueBiow mmm

0} 0B pue auijup Asjues ueblop] o] Ul

Boj ‘Ajjelaust sjusuijsaau| paImonI)s O] Pajelal 182191 JO SIDIPUICD pue
53SU 2 uo uoneuuou; 104 “AloBajen ety 10} spasu uogeso|e Josse
oljopod Ajsnes 1ou Aew alojalsy] pue Jeadde Asy) ateum Aiofisjen
1onpoid JUSLIBIEIS AU YUM JUSISISUOD Jouusw B Ul wopsd jou

Aew ‘Au| Jonng ssepn Jassy, Se aul| s|iejag uonduosag Uolsod 2y}

uo payiuapl ae pue salobajes jonpoid juaLlg)els snouea u) Jesdde
Aew yoiym ‘sjusunsaau] paimonns “jesse SuiAjapun Aue o] aunsodxe
[£10} JiaLp pue AJunoas parejal auy) Buumo Jo Hsu uoesuasuoD

L] JapisuoD pInoys siojsaAl| “sysu [eveds o} joslgns eq Aew

pue sponpold ¥ajdiuod ale (SIPNpold PeInIoNS) SIUSLLSBAL] paInjanns
SUOREISPISUSY PUR SHSIN SHUBLISEAL] peinjanng

-funoas Jenored e

10} doppAsp |Im Jo SISiXe 1eNJew A1epuooas e [ Jo NJDo [l uorone
1NJSS290NS & JeL) aoueInsse ou aq ued alal) (21qe|ieae jou) WIN A

palesipul ale sanuNgag ajey UoRoNy asauy). Joy (s)aoud ay) ‘alo@iay) -

“Aupinby| pajwy) Jo ou s 219y S911UN03S A8} UOoNY UIBLIaD 104

_ © senunoeg ejey UoHONY.JN0QY UGHBWICHU] JuByiodw)
‘1sanbal 1noA je uoioadsul

1noA o} ajqe|ieAe 51 | uoljeinbay Aq pannbas e JUNOSOY WINPUBIOWAY
{e1oadg ayy jo prooal Juaueuued 8y Le)SAS aAlesaY |EJeped ey} Jo
SIOLLIAAQS) JO pleog ay) Ag panss! | uonenbey Jo §'0ZZ Jondsas Japun
NOA J0} paulsjuIBLL JUNOYY LUNPUBIOWSIY [e1ads pue Juncooy uiblely
IN0A JO JusLIB]B]S paulquuod B sl sIYl Junoooy uiblep e aaey nok
Junoaoy wnpusiciwsyy [eroedg Buipiebey uoyetuioyu|

"UOHELLLIOJUI 210 MaIA O] Jusuialbe uibiel e yum Junoooe InoA 10ajas
pue au||uo JuRoooe JNoA ojul 50| ‘UORBLLLIOJUL Sl JSAISIUI JOd “UIUoL
Juewsayels Aans jo asojd aul Je pue sabueyo ajel jsasul s|qeojdde
atj) aw Yoea LoIIRROIED MaU B LE]S pue asuejeq HGap JnoA o} Jsalajul
PoraoE U] PpE Sp "LILOW ay) 10) SUOIJENS{ED JSalalul PanIooe

Ajiep oy o wins 2y | aBreyo Jsalajul pus-yjuowWw aly) “puS-YIuoLW &
aoUB|eg 11g3p JnoA 0} pappe S| pue Ljuow au hoybnolu) Ajep senigoe
1sasequn uibsepy (sAep) 0og Aq apinp () pue ‘eoueleq Jiqep pafyas
18U ssatnsnq Jo asojo Ajiep ayj Aq ejel Jsassiul uibiew ejqeoijdde ayj
>_Q_==E (1) :smo)jo) se sueo] uiblew uo sefiseyo Jsalsu) s)e(nales app
saBreys jsadapul wibiepy

‘uonisod sy mojaq pajealpul -

aq (IIM (e1ae|os su pabpajd seueys Jo Jaquinu sl ‘seleus m_n__m:m

sel Aunoes e §) "sjunosoe ulblew oA up seunoes e|qibije eyy 4o enjeA
Bl uo paseq sl moliod Aew noA Junowe ey) ueo| uibiew Bupuesino
Aue 10} |ei8]Rl0D SB SUROI0E JnoA Ul s}esse Bulbpeld o) eBueyoxe

ul sk o Asuow molog Aeu noA ‘sabiajiald ulfiew aaey noA y
{sjunoooe juslalal ulepso

o} a|qe|EA. Jou)louioIsn) WG ey e ale hoA JI uoljetuloju] juepiodiu]
"UOIENYS [eI3UBUL J0 saAn0alqo

JUBLL)SOAU) Jnok U aBueys [eusjew Aue jo sn asiape Apdwold

‘1sanbas nod Je Apdwiosd noA 0} 3jqe|ieae SpeLU a9 (| UOIELLIOJUI
yons pue nof 0] paysiiny Ajsnoiaaid stUOBOESUEL] LYONS JO SUOBULIUOD
Ul pepnjoul ugaq sey suoljoesuen suondo Jo uonnoaxa sy}

0] psiejal 'sabieyo JOUI0 pUB SUOISSILULICS 0F 19205l UM UDJeULIoj|
suonido pagsiy

“jsanbal uayum Jnok uodn

noA o} pa|lew aq HIM Eoo g Jo 'sa0))]0 51 18 uooadsu) jeuosiad oA
10} B{CEJIEAE S| UD)EZIUBBIO SIY) 10 JUSWISLE]S [BIouBLl Y “(jonucD LanB
BABL NoA Woum o} A1zed pijy) awos JO J|eyaq Uc 1o JoAe) Ino Ul (J0-]9S
30 1uBu Jo Bl B 0 9a1) 81 “'5°)) PUBLISP UO SIaLIOISND 0] a|qeded

ale spuny. 9ss1) 12yl pepinosd ‘aley sjunoooe JaLo)Sho Jo) paLles
sasue|et Npalo a9y Buisudwos spuny asn Aew am ‘[e-£0G L OVES

49 211 938 ey} Jo sen uors)osd JaLuolsno au) Jepun

* SjuswWeyEIS [RISUBUL] PUE Saouejeq JIpe.D oald jo Ayiqejeay
‘awi| weises wd;-weg Aeplid-Aepuoly

¢mm¢-omm {008) 1e sn Huijjes AqQ uli4 N0 YM 21BIIUNLILICD 0} Aem
JUSIUBALICD B BABY JlEYeq Hiayy) uo Bujjoe asoy) Jo sjuslio JojSaaL| Jo1uag
aundieH Jojsaau] Iolueg

‘SN J921U00. ‘sjuie|duied 10

SWISOUCD 104 "Palanco slajsuel) au) Jo uodussap e Buipnipu) ‘siafsuel}
puny. sluoos|e snoauawe o} Joedsal Yym sanipqisuodsar pue sjybu
inof BuipzeBal sajni |eioeds Jo) UOIIBIUSLLINDOP JUNROoE INOA 998 “JoLR
paigadsns e Jo Alnbul USILM B aAie00) A $SO|UN JOALI0 PaLIsap

aq [ juswales Inoj (YdIS) 1oV U0losjold JOJSaAU| SaNUnJes

ay; Japun syybu Buipnour 'spybir tned josioid Jeuring 0} Bunlim

Ul peuLIjUCo-a: B PINCYS JUSLLBIES st Ul Aousdeasip Jo Aornoosul
Aue Bugprefies suopeauNULICS [210) "abed Joacd Jualualels Jnok uo
uoneLLIo JoRIU00 auy) Buisn Aq sn Bunoejuos Ag lo)e Ul apBL BIaM
OARI[OC JO PUBISISPUN-JOU Op hoA Jey) sswjua BuipreBal swaoueo Aue
ssappe Algieipawu pue ‘Apdwod Juswialels 1InoA malasl o} ans ag
selInbuj pue siolg

-abied JoAoD jUSLIBIE]S U] L0 LIOJJEWLIOII 10E]LCD

ay3 Buisn Ag sn 0} peldallp aq Aewl Junoooe Jnok BuipieBal suonsanp

) isuonsenp

“afied Joaoo juswages auyy

U0 uoneunoju Joejuoe sy Buisn Aq sn fiupoeios Ag Jo auluo s|qe|ieAe
03[e aJe 59.ns0|esIg papuedyg ay] “(syjuowl asoy) o} JUawale)s

€ PaAlenal 10U aARY NOA |1 JUBLLIBIELS 15114 JNoA 10) Jualusjels Jaquuasag
pue sunp JU20a1 1S0LW INoA 0] PRYCBE ale salnsojosi] pepuedxy
‘(shuswisiels pasojous alp 0 ajqeolidde ale sainsojosig Bumoyo) eyl

" samsoosig piepueis

£20Z ‘1 €-| Aenuep polied sy Joj | LINJW3ILVYLS LN3ITD

Aajuels uebiop



"sasodind xej o AiojeinBai Jop SJUBLUNGSUI JO UOITEIIIISSED
B1). tiod} sapp AeL pUe UOJIEPUSUILLICIa! B SJNJIISUCD JOU OP SUGIIEINISSEID BSalf] 'SEIUEEq SN
pue J4ag/4se) pafjjes pejasiord pue ‘siseq ajep spel] e uo sbuipjoy sjuesaides UoBI0HE JaSSE SIY]

ysen

‘enjen ou pajosljed yuow snoimaid et Usym
poheidsip aq jjm obejusoiad o ‘suolenojes esusuLiousd pejoajie aney Aet Tey) siojoes JoLo Jou
'SIBMBIDUIIM PLIE SUOINGLIJUD 40 JoBdill aly} Japisuos jou op Aeyy se ‘eouetiiapiod JusLsSaaUl JUNosae

Juasaidal jout op Aeyt porred toud aly tiols enfen ieyop ui ebueyo oy jwesaidar anoge sebejusatad oy

FAA1IA

£e0e
Nvr 030 AON 130 d3S 9nY Nf NNr AVAL HdvY dYIW 834 N 00L
008
=
006 =
o
., ©
: e - 000°L m.
%Z0 %ED $v.0 %Z'0 %L0 %0 %0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 . w-
0oLl w
) 00Z°L

"SIfEA JOMIB JO SLIUOWI Usaliy) Jusaal Jsoul ol sheidsip .tm:u Mojag oyl
JANLL H3A0 INTVA LMY

SWIO0Y [eAisu] - _..EE EoEoou_nom_ saWeUNOIN
. 2 ANOS! HIHJOLSIMHI 0/D
uz_ uOmm< E:_Z_EOQZOQ n___._m0<._n_ mI._.

8 Jo ¢ abed

Aajueig uebiop

L91-208Z0-£60
..E:o.uni S)ASSY AANOY

‘JUBLLSIE]S SiL) JO UoiDas

Bupuodsasios sy} 0] 1atal ‘LOIJRLLIOIUT [EUOIHPPE 104 PAINSU] OIS J0U G Jeynau 51 (Xd) eBueyoxg
ubraio4 ‘0dIS Ag paiaroa aq jou Aew pue ‘AS90inog e se “piay Ajeuleixe sjesse apnjoul few senjep

. 'sainsojosiq papuedx3 83g “afiesnod Odis Jof eqibite ane (S Bupnioul) seljLinoes pue

yses "dis 3 _nm:@._ou B: alR Jq aauemnsu i 104 aiqibine aie spsodogT yueg pue Ajdde seprt 1g4

%00°00% 6£°108°'8LO'LS ANIVA TYLOL
00’00l 6E°L08'8L0'LS ysey
abejueniad anjen jexen

{(isesu1 panioe saprjou) NOILYOOTTV LIASSY

3NTYA ONIANZ TVLOL
anjeA w abueys

6£°108'8L0°L$ 6£°L08'8L0°L$
TV )N 0Z'LvL')

SIYSUBLL/SHAIC/SHPAID JON
— — T . si8JsuBt] AlUNJaS
— — spgeq

_ s)pal)

ANTYA DNINNIOTFE TY.LOL

6L VS0'LLOLS
{ez/Len-genn)
polied syl

{sasep panuooe ssprioul) | NNQJOY UNOA 40 INTVA NI 3ONVHO

6L'PSO'LLOLS
{ez/Le/l-ggiiiL)
g3 sy

. frewwing junoooy

€20 'V€-| Aenuer pousd 2 Jo3 | INJIWILVLS LNIITO



o _ 0z vl'L$ 0z v $ SNOLLNERILSIA ANY JWOINI TVLOL
. dse salsolosipy/SaInsosIp/ I Eamios AajurisusBiolr mmm 0] 0B 10 Samnsolosiq papuedxy el
o} Jajoy "uonetedeld xep Jof pesn aq Jou PINOYS PUE SJUSLLISHIpE siseq o} anp abueys Aew Arewiuns sfyj — —_ awoau] plweaxg-xe)
— — ~ (ssONIVD TvioL 0T ivi'L$ 0T LrL'L$ suopnqiisia puy swoou
(g2/1¢/l Jose) (€ZIVEN-£Z/LI1) (cznen—cerm 0TivL')$ 0T’ L¥LLS 1salsit
ojeq o} uoiideou) Jeaj siy| pazifey poliad siuL pazifeay {eznen-gzith) - - (SZ/LEILTILIL)
pezi[ealun 83 siul poLad SilL
AUYAINNS (SSOTI/NIVD AHVININNS NOILLNEIYLSIA ANY JNOONI
6€°958°805$ 6£°958°805% SJWIA ‘da8 ‘HSYD ONISO1D
- — f1an0y yoayD/pIED [EIOL
—_— — 3_>_ﬁo< pajeray Smnc je10L QM.FOw.wFQ.—.w 6 _...Vmc.h_‘o.—‘w JMNIYA vi0l
8L'v9$ 8.'v9$ AARoy pejejay JuewsaAuf [ejoL — - (9oueleq Buipuejsino) segiiqer] [ejoL
ON”N.V\.” 3 02 211°L SUCNINGIRSIQ pue suioou| 65°L08'8L0°LS 6L'PS0°2L0'LS s)assy [ejel
(zv°289'1L) (evze9'L) seselyaIng 00°S¥6 605 895°292°805 sysode(] eI pue sBUIABS -
19°16.°806$ 19°16.'806$ sJNIN ‘dag ‘HSYD ONINGdO ~ 6E£'958'809% 19°161'805% SJWIN 'dag 'used
{eZneiicse/iny {ezen-—<zin) - (gzne/iose) -{ze/1eie) Jose) - _
Jeap SiL poLad SIyL ' polad siL poliad Jse] _ .
MOTd HSVO {isasaul paniaoe sepnpur v) | 39HS JONVIVE
L _m..Euo..m_._quE_ - PuUNZ Juaweoe]doy ToWBLOIN R S , IR . S
S % ANOSI MAHDOLSINHO 010 . 191-L08250-168 \CmF_E:w JUNOAJY
ONI 20SSY WNININOONOD dIHSOVTd GHL - JUNCOJY SJassy SAROY - , R
8 jo p afied €20 ‘I €-1 Arenuer poyed ayj jod | INIWILYLS LN3IITO

“JUNCIOE 8y JO SMLIS SjGEXR] SU] JOU DU SAljLINIas

Butfriapun oy} Jo SISUSIIRIBYS Slf} U PASEY AR SUOHBIYISSELD SLieaUy Jdiuaxa Xe] pue sjgexe]

fauelS uebIO



. ysen 'ssey) Jassy
05226'Y52%

00y 0066401 20 -SONIAYS 0INNIITud YNESH
op Ady  SLUIOOU] LUy 153 anjes uopduasag
S1I1S0d3d SONIAYS asn

‘071 Asuieg

yHws Aojuels uebiow jo sejefjije pue Siaquisltl DG4 Y30q ‘Uoijeio0ssy JeuoieN “jueg ajenlld Asjuels ueBiopy jopue yN Yueg Asjuels uebiopy je play are sysodag sBuimes [y “see) o7 joafgns ae yiuow
uanB e uinm syl ejgeaisdde jo sseoxe ul el Jey; sjuncaoe Jisodaq sBUINES WL SIEMBIDYNIM anssaoxT “suoiyisod pefiies Ajny iy pakerdsip aq Ajuo Jjim S4AdY PUE ‘jSalsiul pariody ‘awody) fenuty pajeulsy
S1190d430 SNIL ANV SONIAYS dsn

USRS BY] JO LOISS

SNOILAWIGIH ONY STIVS pue ‘SINTNISIANIIY SONICIAIG ‘STSYHOMMN 94} Ul 10 JIYG A ALIAILOY MOTH HSYD ayp uf teadde [iim sBuipioy sjisodaq eu] pue sBuiAeS 1of Ao [BMBRIDYNAA puB Jsodag
“A0B DD MMM J1SIA ‘SOLRINSUT DI IOGE UOIJBLLLIGILY &lowl Jod paInsul o4l jou ale sysodag spul jusjennba gsr siqesldde o dn eaurinsul Hia4 404 8iqibife ase sysadeq fouadng ubrato4 pue sbumes gsr

m._._wom.mn_ AINIL ONY SONIAYS

“RGUIBLY D] pue Yueq jetoljel & yore pue o717 Aeluieg i Aejuels uebiopy jo sejeljiie ‘UOIIBIIDSSY [BUOHEN “fUed sjeALld Aejuels UeBiop Jospue <2 “yueg fojueis uebiop je piay ale sysodsq yueg #

%566

00818 6£958'20% SAWN ONY ‘08 ‘HSvD
UIoOU] ULy 753 anjeA 19NIEl SOuIp|oH jo
afiejuanlag
0510 00898 — 60959'9008 i T T # YN INYE ATTNVIS NYONOW
0 Ady  OLLOOU| Uy 359 Wu_m; WaLny onjeA el uondyasaq
e~/

-suopisod pafyes Ajng jog padeidsip aq Ajuo [IIM %AdY PUE ‘1Sadsju] paniody ‘slliodu] jenuuy pajeltilsT noA o} pajial uoirepmbi yons jo spesoaid ay} aney pue sy} Aue je (s)aouefeq pury
1ayIRUY Astiow Au jo seseys Jo (s)eourleq jisodep yueq nof ejepinbit o) sn jonusur o7 Jybii ey eney noj SISEq aJED juelle)jes & Uo pakeldsip Aljeioued otk spund Jexepy Asuop pue ‘weubald jisoda yueg ‘ysed

SANNH LIMUVYIN AGNON ANV WYN90¥d LISOd3a YNVE ‘HSYD

s SaUNSO[OSIp/SeSOsIp A teamaoa Aajueysuefirour mwm of of ‘safLnaas aotid am Molf LO UOHBULIGIL

atowl Jo4 "poad (eriooe ayj UM m&m.._ oLto)sty 19eyjel jou Aew pue ajes uodnod Buseor) Emt:u By} U0 paseq Seleltise ale plaif Juauns pue awooul [BUUE 1Sl paniooe ayj ‘sanumoag ajey Buneold jo4
“Jsateguy juabunpuoo fre go iy ws juaurfed pue pousd jueasfal sy Buunp Jowd aie SUORIPUGY [BNIOSR PaIIdads SLLNSSE PUR SB]eljsa aJe (Sajop awoouf juabunjuoy 1o sejoy jenioay afiuey “B's) ainjesy stool)
Juabuijuoo B ym asoy] 10} PIoIA JUaLING pUe WO [BNULE ‘ISaIoUf parusoe sy} ‘pakeidsip uatia “sauobajes jonpoid jusiwaleis snoliea uy seadde Aew | ‘Auf Jongs (SSBD 18SsY, Se aul sjtejaq woipdiioseq
UolIsed oY} Lo pejuepl ‘SjuewUSaAuf painjonas “eoud s)i U seBueyo Jasjyal jou saop Jf “uaijisod alue sy Jo anfeA Jaxieul JuaLIng ay} A auioou] fenuue peleilnse fejo] ayj Bulpinp Ag pojenajes st pue
JuaLIsanUl e Ag pejeletiel stioou ol sjoolial PS4 JUALING “SSJRLUIISS ay} URY] faybiy i0 Jamof ag AeLl piaiA 40 aluoaul fenjoy 8jep Aunjews ybnoiy) Lo pejoeyar si 'SYIUO g | JxeU e} UIYNM elep Ajunjewr
Pauiap e aapy Jeyy sBuipjoy Jof (b pue ‘Sejeulise Yons eje]sIanc Pinoa yaym sured jeydes 1o rediuud jo winjes epryaur feur (2 ‘sexe] BuIpjoyyIM Sn-uou ejqeolidde Jot Uolonpal Aue ephjouy Jou saap (g ‘siseq
xej-aid & U0 PajRiNgjed §f (B SWooU| jenuuly pajelysy “e1ep uiyum Affearjeqeydie pue “ejep Buipunyes-aid Jo fiunjew Aq pelios afe sefjLINaes aLody] pexid pederdsip (ssopj/ueb pazijeaiun ayy wodf sejp few
Lmes JUaUISaAUY [enjor Anoj JS3IBUL sY} Ul PBUTEIQO 8¢ PINoo JelY) enjea ey jostjal Jou Aewt (SSoT)/ufes pazijeailr], PUE .enfeA JedIeyy, ‘SISEq ojEp ape} e Uo pjos/peseyaind suonisod sjoajjar uosjoes siyj

SONIQTI0OH

‘abuteyo ‘sainsojosKg papuiedx3 aly} Ui patiyap se ‘SeAI8fqo juswiiseAl Jnok §i sn uuosLy

juncady efiesonoig uoljenoads ‘swoou| ealssalbby ‘uoneroeiddy [epden ‘ewoosu) {Aucud Jo Japlo up) saAvalqo JuAWISAAL|
wEoom_ [eAIBJU) - pund EuEunn_n_um .uEuE_u_z B I L
: : § ANOSI ¥IHJOLSINHO O/0 - 191-208ZS0-L69 |fejeq JUunoddY
ONI 2058V WNINIWOUNGY dIHSOY 4 3HL junoaoy sjassy angay : o .
g Jo G afed £202 ‘1£-| Aienuer pouad 8y} 104 _ ININALYLS LNIITD

Aajue]s uebiop



(sLIg3aksL1a03¥9 13N

81'¥9%
?N.Fve 20 -SONIAVS QIUHT{THd YNELSIN 115003 10Npold jueg olny LE/1 LES
(1L2'1¥8) 20 -SONIAYS T4 THd YNESIW H1s0daq 1onpold Yjueg ony - VeI LE/E
8479 (L€/10-10/10 poped) VN INVE ATINVLS NVOUOW Lol JSais)u] LE/L
_ 09382VA66 ‘dISND
12 1¥8 {+€/10-4071.0 Poyed) 00 -SONIAVS IehiTd3ud YNESI SLI00U] JSa5aY| Lerl
9NDSLVAEE 'dISNT R T
L2 L¥88 {(16/10-10/10 Poved) 00 -SONIAYS QRIHTITod VNESH aLI00u] JSalalY| LE/L
(sHqaq)=apaid aold finuenn ETETTY : : uopduasag adR} ARy ES T ] 0eQg
wswames Aoy
3Lva A8 ALIALLOY MOTd HSVO
— — — — — 62'108'810'1$ §L358Y 30 NOILYOOTTY Tv10L
— — — — — 00°GY6'605 syisoda swi| pue sbupeg
— — — — — 6€'958'305% 4NN ‘dad ‘used
Buyn SUBUNSAAU| SaAljeuss)y . §ajunoeg palasly sapinb3 ysen
paInpnAg | g auicou] paxy

$13SSVY 40 NOLLYOOTIV
papnjoul

10U aJe sUoHoY ejedodion Buipuad, Jo 8pinaid aseald, Bune;s suogisod pue sysodaq SN ‘YSBD "SIgelieAr UMIBLLIONUS SNIBA JodIBW pUB SISBq jS00 ﬁan aney jey; suoijisod jooparAjuo sjejog (ssoTyures pezieelun

%80T 001193°12% YN ££°108'810°)S — %:00'00} ANTVYA VL0l
% Plalh.  salajuj paniaoy (EE)ITER) an(ep, 1oLy 1800 Ej0L SOUIPIOH 0
jusing  SWOJUE Uy 153 pazijealun abejuasiag
00°86£°CE$ 00'576°606% %40°05 SL1S0430 IWIL ONY SONIAYS
15818JU| paniasy anjep sDuipjoH Jo
aLUcoU[ ULy 183 abeiusorayg
S TTTTTTTTTmmTET e yse sse)) jessy
00F 006610} 0822652 2% -SONIAYS 03HYTITUd YNSDSW
anfen uopduasag

o Ady - S0 UL 153

gJo g afied

SWo0Y [ZAISHU] - pund juawaoelday TaWEUNOIN

o - % 3INOS! ¥IHOLSINHY 0/
. ONI J08sV W

NININOGNO?D dIHS9YTd SHL

Aojuels uebliop

L91-208250-469 -

, UNO0Y S)B5SY OANOY

- . - _””___wumn_ E:ouo.q..

£20¢ ‘L€-} Menuer pouad ayj Jod | INIWALVYLS LNIITO



‘rest-08z (00g) Buiee Ag w4 Jno 181U AsL JBYsq Jisy) uo Bunoe suosLLIOS JO SI0)SBAU| JOISS “SUISOUCS (ERUsiod Jo salinbuj Aue Jo4
suldjoH Joysaau] Jojueg
'sn JoejUoD Ajgleipawiw ases|d ‘sweas assij) Buspiebial suopsanb Aue

SABL NOA )| "SWESS GOUBSISSY JUBLILIGADD PUR SWRIS UCIEJUES BWoH ‘SWeos Loddns yae) 'siieas Jusiljsey) 'swieas ddy ‘suieos Buiysiy4 'sweos AjLieyD 'SUeos japiAcid 'swegs Aiddng 'siieos jueweali
:JO aJeME 8q 0] SWEDS 10 2jdWex] "Mowy Jou op nof atiodue o) “aquunu ALinoas jeioos ok Bupniour ‘uoneudoul feuosiad do ‘spiomssed ‘staqumit Juncaoe anof apinoid daasu pinoys nof jelyp pepulal
aq aseaj4 -suoneziueBlo Jo lequinu e Aq paljuap! usad -aagY JeY} sleos Buime|io) aut 1o sjualfo Jno Jee o] Anunpoddo siyy Suie; ase ap Asjue)g Uebioly 0] souelodw JSoWIN Jo St S1US1C N0 Jo Aleles eyl
KAV JUNCO0Y JueinpnEld Wy jesmoy Bunosyoid uo sdiy

S39VSSdIN

8. ¥9% . ) WYHO0Hd 11S0d4dd MNvd JusLUIsaAUl dpewoIny L E€/)

{(sng=qlsupald B . L . Uopduosag — odAL RIARSY  @3eQ
Anagoy

>._._>r_.o< NY¥90¥d 11SO43d YNVE NV (JNI) n_z_._n_ ._.mv_m_<s_ AINOI

mEoom mw?_&:_-!._:“_ EuEann_n_ax .chE_o_z LT S L o
- '93INOSI ¥IHMOLSHI O/ %_‘..Euwm_o-h_ou K o R . __m_um.ﬂ_ E:.ooo<
oz_ 9088V WNININOCNOD dIHSOV1d SHL  IUNcosy §3ssy sanoy . . : o , S

g Jo 7 ofiey . £Z0¢Z ‘1€~ Aenuer potiad su) Jod _ INJWNALYLS LN3ITD

Ad)ue)s uebiop



Yueiq yep Ajfeucueul eBed syl

g Jo g abed

faueis uebliop



€-¥-19l-0.8.0L - L69

asn NI G3AV14SIG 34Y SITTVA TIV ‘0ILON ATIVOIHIOZAS SSFING « 3TIVA ISOTAVHY
» GIFINVYYNO MNVE LON = ADNFOV INFWINHIAOD IWHIUISH ANY AS GIHNSNI LION
* 1SOJIA MNYE ¥ LON + UIENSNI 21 LON SLOMNA08d JONVHNSNI ONY SINIWLSIANT

au1|uo/Loo° AvjuE)sUBBIOL MMM 3UIRIQ JUNOJOY INOA SS300Y
9ZEE-698-008 :0100M © sheq £ *Aeq @ SInoH Z) 1ajuaQ 201AIaG WUAND

8T55-TOV80 [N ALID DILINVILY

AV INIVW HLYON @9

INOEI ¥IHAOLSIHHD

% INSNIVY Nviac 0/2

INI J0SSY WNINIWOGNOD dIHSOV14 3HL

WMDrNMI#
1€1¥-606-2¢/ Xed '9660-9.9-008 BUCUd WY ‘00Z6-v¥Z-¢c/ euoydeje]
£5280 'N "Y3AIY SIWOL .
JAY H3d00H EEFL o : dIS Jeqiueyy )77 Astweg yyws Asjuels uebiow

ysuelg Inoj

00Z6-¥¥c-ceL

HOIAOTIIA/NNATL
wea| JOSIAPY [EIOUBULY INOA

. o . ANO4GI ¥3IHJOLSITHHD
hmﬁﬁsbmauu«‘mmbaus .m_xmz_m<o .Z¢mﬁ O\o

62°ZLY'reSs (g2/1511 10 5E) anjep ejor Bujpug INI 2088V WNINIWOANOD dIHSOV T FHL
SEPOPress - (£2/1/4 Jo se} anjeA |ej0) BujuuiBag '¥O4 INTWELYLS
24°5 b4 ﬂ&ﬂ. @ €202 "1e-| Atenuer poliad e Jo4 | INTINTLVYLS LNIITD

AauriS uebiop



€202/l pasiagy

‘sBunjes ppao asayl Sunaidisiul ul aoue)sisse

10 UDNELLLIOJU) JaYlny paell roA i1 sn J1DEJU0D ased)d "soueuLiopad

10 sesuelent 1o suoiejussaldel Jou ale pue sepinosd ay) Jo suoiuido
auy wasaddar sbugel Npeo 1y 'senuNoces uiepsd 10} Umoys aq Aewl
54004 9 PIEPUBIS PUR S0IAIGS SI0JSEAU SApooyy wou Bunes Lpeo ey
5100d ' PIEPUELS PUR B3IAISS SI0JSEAU| s Apooyy wion sBupey Jipes
‘Aidde (jim snieis yINID B ‘Juncooe

Alosiape ue s| 1o Jusucdwios AIOSIAPE U SLIBILIOD JUNOSIE JNOA

J1 "auoje Bupjes ayy wolj syusluED SH Jejul 1ou pue Lodal YoIeasal aius
sl peal pinoys nod pue smala sshjeue sy Gullsouos uoneLwojul
gjaidwoo alow ulejuco spodel Youeasay “Uodal yoreasal sioplaold
U2Jeasa) auy) o) Jajal Jo suguo of ‘(sujuowl esoL) 10§ JusLLg)E)S

¥ POAIBO0L 10U SABY NOA §1 JUSLUS)E]S ISIY INOA 10} JUaLUB]e)s teqLusoeq
Jo eunr Juzoal Jsowl inok uo sBurey youessay ay] ass ‘wajsAs funes

s lapianid yoleasel yoes JNode UOIJELLLIOU) alow Jo4 “eoueulioisd

jo sesjuelent Jo suonejussasdal Jou pue suojuido sieplosd

yolessal sy} ase shupes yalessay ou| ‘fegsbutuiopn 10 01100 %
>m__._mﬂm uebBiopy weyy sbunel yoreasal asey Aew saiunoas Ajinbs aulog
snes sisAjeuy

E.Ew_____ JUAISOAU] jBYOID pue suoiuyeq sBuiey Yoreasey Aunbg
“188nbaJ ua)lm uodn paysiuing aq |im uonaesusl] Aue

LI uoljosuued Ui sn Ag pea1aoal 8q 0] 40 PBAIS0A UDIJEIAUNLUAI JAL10
Aue Jo Junouwse pue saInos sy pue sjysueq esey} Buipiefisl s|ieleq
"Moj) Jepio Jo) Juswifed spmnsuoo ey spiausq Jdeooe Aew sajenye
1IN Jo/pue spp "Uolloesuel) & 0] Aled Jaylo ay] [0 SLUBU AU puUE
uonoEsUB B JO aWl) puUe alep auy} Ysiuny [im am ‘ysenbas uepjum uedn
SUCIIPLOY PUE SeJe(] UOKOSUBIL

‘Biorodis mam

UsIA Jo 00OE8-LLE-Z0Z-| 1B OdIS 108]U00 ‘ainys0iq DdIS Aojeue|dxe
ue Buipnioul ‘0e|S JNCYE UoELLIOW) Ule1qo o4 -uonoetoid 9dis Aq
palaacd aq Jou Aew sn Yym piay Jou $19sse pue Ddis Aq pejosiasd jou
9.e UOIENIoNY JeMEW 0} anp 595507 "Biro-odis mmm 12 10 }sanbal uadn
_ a[qe|ieAe 5| eanyoouq Alojeue|dxa uy {LseD Jo} sWIBIo 10} §00'0SZS
Buipniour) 000°005¢ o} dn s1awolsno )1 Jo salUNoas s193104d YoM
(2dIs) uonriodiog uolvejold J0JSEAL] SANLINAG JO QUL B 212 9\
uoijoejold odis

._wm&mm._ usyy pue ‘Jeaddesip [ism 10j0d By} ‘Ujiem o]

pasodye uayp “sfied Aaas 10 soeq auy] U YUI aASUBS-1EaY Ul pajupd

9 Jo g ofieg

‘ajbueloas Ajunoas anjq enbiun e s1 auQ -Apioijuayne 3 plenbojes

0} SjustUale AJUNDSAS PAPPaqLIS [BISASS SIN1Ea) JUSLLIALELS Syl
seinseaj Ainoeg
‘slonjueapuesysusionpaidpainionns/iiog Aajuelsuebiou mmm

0} o pue aulup Asjuels uebiop) o] ut

Boj ‘Aeseusb sjuswIISasU| paINjanllg o} paje(al 1salejul Jo SIIPUCD pue
SYySU Ay} uo Uopjeuniojul Jo4 A106a)eo jey] Jo) Spseu UCIEIOHE J9ssE
olpojHod Alsies Jou Aew alojesayl pue seadde Asug aseym fiobajeon
1onpoid Juswale]s sy} YIim JUaISISUOD Jaulewl e Ul ulopsd jou

ABlU ‘AU 10NN [SSBID J8ssy, SB eul| Sielaq uonduosag uonisod Ul
uo payiuapl ale pue sellofslen 1onpold Jusiuolels snouea ) Jeadde
Aetll Yyotym ‘sjuswulsaal) painionils ‘jesse Buikpepun Aue oy amnsodxa
[e10} Jiaiy) pue Ajunoas pajetal ay} BuILMO JO ySU UCIBIILROUCD

aU] JapIstios pInoys siolsaau| ‘sysi |eloads o] 10ofgns aq Aew

pue sponposd xajdwon ale (s1onpold paInjonisg) sJUsLLSaAU| paimanlls
SUOHIBIBPISUOY PURB SYSIY SJUSLUSBAU| paInjanns

‘Anoes senoied e

Jo) dojpasp |[1M Jo s15|Xe JeJetU Aleplodss g JEL] Jo INS00 ||ImM uoijone
INySS30NS B Jey} 3pUeInsse ou aq ues alay | {alqejieae jou) yiN A
paesIpul 848 SSRLNTaS aley Uonony asau) Jo) (s)aolid ay; ‘alojsiey |
-AUpinbil| pajiWIl 10 oU 1 alalf) S2IIIND8S S)BY UONONY UIBHas 104

. mu_u:_._oum 8jey ucioNy Jnoqy uoiewroju] Juepodul)

“1senbes InoA 1e vonoadsu

JnoA 1o} sjqeqieae si | uonenbay Aq painbal se JUNOSAY WINPUBIOWSIY
lewoads sy} Jo plosal JuausLLad Y| "WaisAS aAIaSeY |BIapa4 AU} JO
SIOWAACS JO pIeog S Aq panss| | uopenfiay Jo 6 0ZZ UONLas 1epun
noA Jo} peujsjulewl JUNoSoY WnpLBIoWS Y [B10ads pue Juncooy wiflen
1ok Jo JUBLLBIELS PALIGILIOD & I SIY) "Tunocoy UiBe & esey nok y
JUneooy wnpuelowery [eloeds BuipreBsy uonew.o|

"UORELULIOM] 810w MalA 0] JuaLlpalfie uBIe & YUM JUNCOOE JNOA 108|es
pue auj|uo Junogoe Jnok oju Go| “Uogeulog) sjel 1sals)u) Jod ‘Yjuow
Juawialess Alane Jo as0[o oyl 18 pue sabueyo aiel Jsaselu a|qealdde
al} sw} yoea UOEINDED Mall e Lie)s pue asue|eq Jigap Jnok o} jsalajuy
panIsoe sy} ppe s “YIUoul ayl Joj SUOIJEIND|ED 1Sa.18jUl paniooe

Ajep ay 30 wns aly s1 aB1eyD JS0183UI PUS-LIUOLY BY] puUa-yILUOoLL 18
@oueleq JIgap Jnok o] pappe st pue yiuow ay) Jnoyfinoiy; Ajiep saniooe
1sauaul wibrew “(shep) 09g Aq apiaip (Z) pue ‘soueieq Jigep paples
18U ssaursnq Jo asoa Ajlep auj Ag ajes jsauapul uibiew agesidde ay)
Aldiymu { ) :smojjo} se sueoj ujbiew uo sabieyo 1sese)ul a1B[NOED
safiieyy jsatagu] wiBiep

‘uonisod 2y} molag pajesipul

-oq [[Im [elajeljoo se pabpeid seieys Jo equinu suy ‘seseys s|q)blle

sey Ajunass e §] "sjunoooe uiBrew mok ul senunoas a|qiBife ay) jo anjea

ay} uo paseq sl Mouoq AL NOA Jurowie sy -ueo| uibiew Buipuelsino
fue o} |B191E]|00 SE SJUNROOIE INOA Ul S)esse mc_mwm_h_. Joy afueyoxs

ul sn woy Asuotu mouog Aew nok ‘safioyalid uiBrew saey nod )
{sjunoaoe juswLIla) UelLIeD

10} 3|qejieAe jouliewcysna uibleiy e ale nox ) UoREWLION] JuRModwy
"UONENYS [BIBUBULL JO SaAljoalgo

JuaLIsaAU JNOA L sBueLd |edeleul Aug Jo sn asiape Afjdwoald

-1senbal inok je Apdwioid noA o} 9jGe|IEAR SPELL 9q || Lo
yons pue nok o} paysitung Aisnolaeid SUOOBSUR] LONS JO SUOJIELLLIIU0D
u pepnjoul usaq sey suopoesuen suondo Jo uoljnoexa au)

o} pajelal safiieyo JaLjo pue SUCISSIULLCO o] Jaadsal Ljim UoneLliou|
suondo poisi

‘Jsenbal uapm JnoA uodn

noA 0] pajiew aq |j1m Adoo e Jo ‘sesiyo s Je uopjoadsu) jeuosiad Jnok
Jo) ajgeqieae si uoeziuefilo siu) Jo Juswwae)s [elauell v {jogues uanb
aARY noA woym o] Aued payy sluos 1o Jeyad Uo 10 JOAB) JNO Ul JJo-185
10 Wb Jo ual| B Jo 881 ale ‘'8']) pUBLLSP U0 SIaL0)sND 0] ageAed

ale spuny asay} Jey) pepiacid “alal SJUNCOIE JSLUOJSHO JO) PALLIED
saoue|jeq Jpalo 32 Buisudwoo spuny asn Aew am ‘[e-£o5 L 0vZS

Y40 211 538 8yt Jo ss|ni uogosyold Jalo)sno sy 1pun

sjuewayR)s _u_uzac_u_ puE sasueleg JIpa1) 2014 Jo Ajiiqe|ieAy

‘awilt ume)ses wd;-weg Aepu4-Aepuopy

rest-0az (008) 18 sn Buieo Ag w4 INO Ypsm 8)EIUNLILIOD 0) ABM
JUBIUBALOD B 8aRY feyeq Jisy) uo Buijoe asolj) Jo Sjue|(o JO)ssAll] Jojusg
sundjsH Jeysaau| Jolses

'$n JoeuoD ‘sjuleidwod Jo

SWIAoUCD J04 "peleacd slajsuel) ayj Jo uojjduosap e Bupnioul ‘sigsuer)
puUN} o1oL08[e sneauouse 0} Joadsal Uiim seiigisuodsal pue sjybu
ok BuipleBal sapni [eisads Jo) LONEILSWNIOPE JUNODSE INOA 395 “JoLis
pajoadsns € Jo Annbul USJILIM B 9AI2021 9M SSA|UN 1281100 pallsap

aq ||Im JUsLUGIEIS 1IN0, “(VdIS) 10V U0Noej0ld Iojsanu] sallnoes

ayy) Japun spyBu Buipnjou; ‘spybu JnoA 1osjo.d Jsyung o) Bupum

Ul pauyuod-al ag PINOYS JUSWAYe]S sIU) 1 Aouedaosip Jo Adeinooeu)
Aue Buipsefe) suoneaunwwoo jeig ~abed iaaos Juewsle)s mok ue
uojeuwoul 1oeju00 8y} Buisn Ag sn Bujjdeiuoo Aq J010 U] apEW 2UaMm
@Ae[j2g JO PUEISISPUN Jou Op ROA Jey] seinue Suwpiebel suswoues Aue
sseippe Aj@jeipauny) pue ‘Ajdwosd juslus)e)s InoA malaal o] ains ag
sauinbuj pue sioug

-afied JsAoD Juelusle]s 8y LD UONEBLLIOME JOBIUCD

ayj Buisn Aq sn 0} paoailp aq Aew junosog JnoA Bujpiebal suonsant
jsuonsany

‘afied 10A00 JUSWIBIR]S AL

uo uoeuLiolul Joejues ey Buisn Aq sn Bunoejucs Aq Jo SUjjUS djge|leAs
. Os|e ale $8nsojos|d pepuedyy eyt (SYIUOLW 8s0U) 10} JUsLUSlElS

B PaAeoal 10U AR hoA J) JUetus]e)S 1211 INOA J0) Juswis]els Jaquiasaq
pUE BuUnp U922 iSO NOA 0] Payoe)E ale sainsojosiq papuedxy
‘(shusluelels pasofoua sy o} s|qealjdde ale sainsosiq Bumoljol sty

 sainsopsiq piepuels

€202 ‘L€-| Aienuer poliad 2yl sod | LNIINELVLS LNATO

Aaue)s uebiop



‘sasodind xej so LiojeinBal 40 SJUSLUNIISUL JO UOKBOIISSEID
Blj} LU0 4344ip ABl pUB UOIJEPUAULILIOIS! B SINJIISLIOD JOU Op SUOIIRILISSRID 850l “SBaUeieq W
pue Jga/nyses pspzes payssford pue ‘siseq ajep epel B uo sBUipjoy sjueseldal HojieIoNe Jesse Siyl

yses

JUBLUBIE]S SIUf} JO U009

Bujpuiodse.ioo ayj o} Jajel ‘UofRULICIUS Hm__.__c_Ebbm {04 Damsut 41 Jou Dig-4 Jeyled st (x4) sbuelaxg
uBraied "0dis Aq paiencs eq jou Aeilt pie ‘Asepnca e se ‘prey Ajjeussixe s}asse apnjatt Aew senfep
‘$ainsolosi| papuedys eag "abrianod N4is 1oy eqibite ase {s4pypy Buipnjouy) seijLinoes pue

ysen adis Aq palenos jou ale Jq asuensus Nig- 104 eiqibite are sysodag yueg pue fidde sapnu oG+

%00°001L 6€2LP'veSS INYAVLOL
cooob 6E°C2¥'ESS yseo
.~ abejuaniad anjep 1uen
(1sasmqut paruoce sepnjaur) NOILYDO0TTV 1LASSY
i ‘anfeA ol pejoayies Yot snoinaid ayy ueym
Ea&%ﬁ. aq jiim abejuenied oy “suoljeinoeo asueunopad pajosye aney Aetl Jeu Siojae) I8yIe Jou
‘SfeMEDYIIM PUR SUOIINGLITLOD 40 Jords} Sy} Jepisuod jou op Aot se ‘eoueuuoLisd JUsLLjSasul Junosoe
Jiesaidar jou op Aayy poutad ioud ayp wioly enyen Jejjop ut ebueyo eyl jussatdal saoqe sabejusaiad sy
£202 FAANA . .
NVr 030 AON 100 d3s 9NY NP NNP AVW Hdv dviN 834 Nvr Lese 6c'ZIV Pess 6E°TLV'VESS 3NTvA ONION3 TV10L
‘ _ . . v0'89 ¥0°89 anpep ul afueyn
_ vees — — —
w0 %00 %00 %00 %00 %DC %00 ] =2 . SI9JSURIL/SIIGLA/SNPAID JON
— %0°0 L'Ees w.._ — — siajsuel| AJLUNDag
yes m — — . 811987
, . 3 — —_ S 1pal
. o gres & _ . upaio
ko . oves Sevobress SEPOP eSS . 3nVA ONINNID3E V101
e {cziLsn-geiLi) {eziLen-cerin)
ma__m> EEmE ko SYJUOLL UBaHIL} JUB4a1 IS0 et} gm_.%ﬁ tmcu ‘so__ma ayy J2aj syl pouad siyl
AWIL HIAO ANTVA LIMUVYIN (1saseul parode sepriaul) | NNOJOY HNOA 40 3NTVYA NI 3ONYHD
u2<=oEEoo !..sn_«:osuau_nua.oEqu.z . L ST o LT :
, 9 IMNSNIdVO NVAF O/9 - V91-0LEL0L-i69 - : EmEE:m uczooo.( _

ONI 2088V WNININOGNOD dIHSOVT SHL - IUNCIOY SJassy ARy . N
€202 ‘Le-} Aenuer pousd sup JoJ | INJINILVLS LNIITO

g Jo ¢ abed

Aejue}s ueblop



0SB SaUNSOIISID/SaINSojosIpleamaLlos Ao juelsuehiow -mmwn of of o sainsojasi pepuedx3 ey}
0] Jajoy -tofjeledaid X8y 1o pasn g jou piroys pue sjususnipe siseq of snp abueya Aew Liewiwng siyy

JUNCIDE Y JO SIIEIS SJGEXE] BY) JOU PUE SBIJLINIes -

Buifrapun ey fo sorjsuajoRIeyd Aljj U PISE] ale SUDIedlssel susouy jduaxe xB) pue sjqexe]

JUN0IDY SIISSY SABIY

- - - {3SOTINIVD TVLOL
{gz/Le1r Jo s€) (eznen-cenil) {€Z/LE/L-ET/LIL)
aje(Q o} uoydaouj 189, siyl pez|esy polad siUL pezieey
pazijealun . _ _
AUVIAINNS (SSCTY/NIVD
6L TLF'PESS . 6L ZLIY' rESS S4ININ .n_nn.._._m<o ONISO1D
— - Ranoy yoeyo/pIe fejoL
— — Aoy pajejay ysed giel
vo'29% ¥0°89% fimgoy pajejay Juaunsaauf [ejol
¥0'89 $0'89 SuoNGLISI PUB StUooU|
SC POV PeSS SE'rov'ress SJINI ‘da8 ‘HSYO ONIN3JO
(gerien-senin) (sz/Lerl-sTiLiL) _
g2 syl poliad siyL
MO1d HSVYO
. eary :oE.Eou - pun Jusiuaceiday "uE,n.,_._u_o__,_. S |
_ .- B IWSNIAVONVAF 00 19-0LELDL-LE69
ONI 205SY WIININGONOD dIHSOVTd SHL
g jo p abeyg

Aajuels ueblop

0294 ¥0°'89% SNOLLNSIMLSIA GNY JWOONI TVLOL
- — awoou] 3dwexg-xe L
¥0°89% r0'89% suofhqu}siq puy alloauj
¥0'89% +¥0'89% : 1sa18qu|
(cznern-szrii) (€2Z/1LE/1-E21L1)1)
- JE3A SIYL poliad SiyL
AHYWINNS NOILNGI™MLSIA ANV JNOONI
6L ZLP'PESS SE VOV PeESS ANTVA TvL10OL
— — (souejeq Buipuesino} sampqer [ejol
6L ZLV'VESS Se PP reSS S)ossy [Ej0L
6L TV FEGS mw.vov.vmma SJAW 'dad ‘used
(€z/1¢/1 jo sB) {zz/Lerz) Jose)
poliad siuL pouad Jse

(1sa183u) panuooe sspnjoul v) | JJHS JONYIVE

 Alewwing junoooy

€202 ‘1€~ Alenuer polied oh 104 | LNIWILVLS LN3IND



‘pepmjauy
jou are sucloy apeiodio) Buipusd, Jo opiaaiyg eseojd, Buniels suanisod pue spsodsg Sy ysen ‘Sjqeitens UOHBULIOJU] GhfeA Jexieill pUe SISBq JS00 (3oq eny JBLT suoiisod Joslial Ao SjEjo} (SSOT)ANES pazijealn

%340 007088 YN 6CTLY'PESS - %0000, _ ANTVA TVLOL
% PIlA  jsaIaju| panIooy (SSOT)/UIE) anfep Joxep " 1800 [B10 g SOUIPICH 0

usuny GO0 Uiy 183 pazieain - . ebejusaiay

tequisit 904 pue yueq jeuoiieu e yoee pue D77 Asitieq yuws Asjuels UeBiow o sejelie ‘UOiRIOSSY feuoiieN Yueg sjeALd Aojuers vefiloy fo/pue N Yueq Aejueps uebiopy 1e piey ek sisodeq yueg #

002088 687LY'PESS _ - %00°001 ~ SININ ONY ‘408 ‘HSYD
aLUCou] Ul 183 anjep Joyely - SBUIP[OH 10
: . sheuaniag
0510 007088 — ecupIRSS ST ) # YN XNVE LY ATTNYLS NYOHOW
% Ady _ BL0OU| Uy 353 % PIIA JUBkNg S/ ToNief . . Uonduosaq
feg-4 . -

‘suojysod pajjjes \S.E 40} pafeidsip oq AjUo [liM YAdy PUE “JSedeju) PanIooy ‘BuIcILY fenuuy pajeLisy “noA o} pagjiuser uonepinbif Yons jo speedasd ey} ey pue ewy Aue Je (s)eoueq puny
1erewl Astow Aue jo saseys 1o (s)eauereq ysodap yueq inof ajepinbyy o} $n joruysuy o} JyBLI aiy} sALY noj, “SISBq ajEP JUSLIBHIES € UD pafejdsip Ajjeieush are spun. joseyy Asuoyy pue ‘weibold ysodsg yueg ‘yseo

SANN4 LIX¥VIA AINOIN ANV IWVN90¥d LISO43A YNVE ‘HSYD

“dSE SAINSOJOSID/SRINSOJOSIP/BeM e AajurjsueBiol mam 0] of ‘Sajunoas aalid amM Moy to uoseLLIOUt

aJow Jo "popied [Erioe oy UiYHM SeJel JLI0JSIY Josiied Jou Aew pue aed uodnoo Buneoy JuaLnd sy} uo peseq sajewiijsa a plolf JuaLIng pue aLoaUY fenUUR ‘1SaisIul pansooe ayj ‘Seilunoag sjey Buneojd Jof
‘Jsasspu JusBupuoa fre o jing wi Justufed pue popad juenojed aiyy Buunp jour ae SUOIIpLOD [BIIJOE PBYYjoDdS BLUNSSE PUR SSIBLINISO ik (SajoN 8Loou) TUsBUijler Jo SajonN [eniaoy obuey B ‘8) ainjes) aLLoaul
Jusbunuoo e y3m esoy] 1of pratk Jueling pue awesuy fenule Jsesejut paniae e ‘pederdsip usip “saiobojes jonposd Justsiers snojen ur eadde few o AUJ JON4S [SSBID J8SSY, SB el s|ereq totdiiosa
vonisad alf} uo pajfjuspy ‘spusuisantf painjonyys “soud sy uy seBueys josyas jou seap 3 -uoiysod anjus ayy Jo anjen 18ptew JuaLins ol A ewiodus fenuue pajeusijse jejop eyt Buipimp Ag pajeinaes s pue
‘JusiLsoA] LB Aq pejersuel eioour ayy sprelial Pl JUALING ‘SaJBULISO ] ueyy soybry 4o temop 8q Ae plai 4o ewlibouy fermay -ajep Anjew yBnauy fjue pajoaial S} 'syuoli Z | 1xeu ey uitim agep fjumety
patiap & aaey Jey] sBuipioy 4oy (p pue ‘seeuilse yons ojejsiero pinocd YoM sueb jejidea o fedioupd jo winyal spnjou Aew (2 ‘saxe] Buipjouwim Sn-uou ejqeaydde oy uofjonpal Aue apnjaur jou sacp (g ‘siseq
xB}-aid & uo pajeynofes sy (e ewoour fenuty pejeuiss ajep urgym Areotieqeydre pue ‘sjep Buipungas-aid Jo fingeiu Aq pepios ae sanines ailloouf pexi ‘pakejdsip (ssop)yurel pezijealun ayj woil sayip Aoty
Ll JUatliisaAlf [enjak v Jexell alj) Uj polreiqo ag pinoo Jeilj anjes ey} joajfas jou Aew ,(sso)/uies) Ppazjjeallif), pue ,anfeA joxep, "Sjseq ojep spe.j e Uo pjosppeselyaind suomysed spoagjas uoiaes st}

'SONIATOH

. o ‘8bueyy ‘saunsopsiq popuedx3 sy} ul peuyep se ‘sanijosigo EmEhng ANOA i SN ULIOJLY
juncaay abesayoig uofiejnoads ‘uoljercsiddy feliden ‘swioou) enssaiBby ‘swoou (Apuoud jo 1apic ul) saAaalqo Juswysaau)

T _‘uoE:oEEpo..._u::....‘_Ea_._:uuuwnum__umﬁu:xu_z R o . o . , N o RS

oL oo B DSNIAVO NVAP O/ - LOV-0LE204-269 . . . . R - |leje(] JuNoddy
, ONI 208SV WNINIWOONOD dIHSOVTd FHE - - JUNCODY sjessy dAljoY - R Lo S ‘ _
9Jogobed 4 £202 '1€-1 Atenuer poliag ay} Jo4 | INJFWILVLS LNIITD

Asjue)s uebiopy



FE5F-08Z (008) Bunies Ag U4 Ino Joejucs Aew Jleyeq Jiey; uo BUROE SUOSLUIOS 10 SIC)SAAUI JOILAS ‘SUIBOLI0D renugod Jo saunbur Aue Jod
. aufdioH Jojsaau] Joluag
‘SN 19BIU0D Aj31BIpatuw] mmmm_n_ suleos as01) m:_EmmE suoysenb Aue

BABY NOA )| "SLUBIS S0UBJSISSY JUSILILIGADS pue ‘SWWess UOIB)IUES SLUDL ‘SWBos LoddnS (ool 'Sweos Juswjseat] ‘sweas ddy 'swpas Buiisiyd 'swess ALieyn ‘swieos tapiroig Swieos fiddns - 'sweos juetujeel; -
}Jo azeme aq 0) SWEos Jo ojdiexg Moty Jou op nok auokue o equuny A11ndes jeroos Jnok Buipnjour “voreuuoi feuosiad to ‘spiomssed ‘siequny Juncase ok apicd faaal pinoys. nok Jey) papuiLLal
aq mmmmE *suoneziuebio Jo Jaquunu e Aq paynuspl usaq oAeY Jey) steos Buimoljo; au} jo sjusla dne isje o) b.::toaao siyy Buiye) aie spp “Asjuels uefilop 0] souepioduw] Jsounn Jo S1 SIUSHD N0 Jo Ajeles eyl

130y Juncasy JuainpnRi4 Woij Jesina) Bunossold uo sdiL

S3OVSSIN

¥0'89%

WVHO0Hd L1S0d3d MNvE juslujseAu) onewoIny  Le/l

{snqaq)supaiy

0°89%
¥0'89$

uonduasaq] adi] [iagoy™  ajeg
fanoy

ALIAILDY Eéwomn_ 11SOd3a YNvE ANV (JININ) ANNd LIMNYIN ASNOW

LSFUIALNI TVLOL
SNOILNGIYLSIC GNY INOON] I19VXYL TVLO0L

¥0'89%

(L€/10-L0/10 PoUad) VN >INVE J1VAND ATINVIS NYOHOW BLUOU) 1salajuy LESL

(Sigaq)=upaio

TUSWII0D uopdiosag  adR) Ry a3e( MIANY
SNOILNEIYULSIQ ANV JWOINI 3718VXVL

ALIAILOY Q3LVT3Y LNJWLSIANI
~ALIALLDY

— — — _ 68°ZLK'vees S135SY 40 NOILY2OTTY T¥L0L

— — — B6E'TLY'YESS - . S 'dad 'YseD

1240 sjusUnSanl|
painjonug

SaafjeUIs)yY | SEIINSG pallajald . saqnk3 ysen
F SLUOJU) paXT4 .

SLISSY 40 NOILYIOTTY

Ealy UOWWOY - u::mucmeoouh%m JOWEUNOIN L . S N S
. R 8 DISNIdVO NVAPF 'O/0 -~ L9L-0LE20L-L69 o S s iee [unoddy
INI 9085V WNININOANOD diHSDYTH JHI. - unossy sjessy oAoy S

g jo g abeyg

€202 ‘L€-} Alenuer poysd syl sod | INJINALVLS LNIITD

AajueiS uebliopy



